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Wcﬂh. Texaz from where he sent & message to Tichemor; that at
VWerta he pluum;irloanmh mé proeseded to Oaixesville,
whers he did sot reeceive the expested message frem Tiehamor dut -
414 redeive 14 at Ardwore, Oklahems, sad as iastructed in the wire
‘proseslsd to Oklehoma City where he finally eentasted Arneld and wife but
414 not get the clethes decause they had deexn put wp far hetsl dills,

E

, Al the details of this interviev are mot being set out as they are _

eontained in later statement meds by Remsey.
At the tims Ramsey was u-ruud ke had in his possession the

" telegran sent t» him by Kelly through Tieshemor which resd as follews:
He hed

"Coatinus Trip as instrueted mother fine now", signed "Juok",
one bag with a fev glothes sad @ bi{llfeld emtaining four dollars amd
seme personal letters of 2o intarest. The origiamal of the shove
referved to telegran is deing placed in the Biminghan file. He aheeo
had {n his possession 1953 model Cheviolet Sedsan whieh was at thas
time cheeked by Sargeaat Mesphis Peliee Depariment,

o¢ Klaus gurage, This eaxr wes
d found to bear moter #3406002,
serial F1CAORL5618, Arimnses license plates 58686, whieh sppear to
have deen OR amother cxr prior % being plesed on the Chevrolet, The
car contained 2 bleody handkershief, It will be noted that the motor
and serial numbera ox WMis ear are the sams as the motor and setial
mmbers oa the registration card fowmd im Xelly's bdillfeld,

- Remsey was later intsrviewed by Agemt in Chaxge J. M. Keith
and later mads the same statements made to Keith in the presemse of
Agent in Charge D, M. Ladd snd this Agent. He then agreed to hxve
the statements reduced te writing and stated that he would sign the
statement, The statemant of Remsey was then reduced to writiag by
this agent, vhich is as follows: The origimal of this statement s

being placed in the Biminghm file,
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Wemphis, Temnesses, - . ...
- September 27, 1933,

I, Lengford Poland Remsey make this statement to

whon I know t0 be & Spesial Agent of the Division
of Investigation, U. S, NDepartuent of Justice, of my owmn free will,
no promises or threats having besn made to me, 20 rewsrds offered,
and knowing that this statement can be used against me in ecurt.

I resice at 1930 Mignon Strest, Nemphis, Tennessse. I heve
known GCeorge Kelly Burnes under that name for neerly fifteen years.
About thirteen or fourteen years cgo he merried my sister
About seven years ago they were divorced and Bernes left Meiphis,
Tennceses and I did not see him again until asbout a month sgo. Y
knew thet when in Memphis he hud been in trouble, and I had heard
that he hed boen sent t0 Leavenworth Peni tentisry for violation of
Prohibition Aat, ‘

About ons mnthago George ¢zlled my home and mkod to my
and asked for my brother ’va: out end no
one where he was but she knew where she could £9% in Souch with
me,. called me ard told me that George wes down town &t
fourth ad Poplar and for me to go and get him, I went after him -
end drove him to my home, met us on the front walk and told
Ceorge not to come in the houss as her husband and children were in
there, The children did pnot know who their father wss, by sight.
Tichenor was at my house and I mads srrangemente with him for George
to stey at his home for one night, George having previously told

me that he wanted to be put up for ome night orly, Te drove arocund
for a while and then I left George at Tichenor's homs at about mid-
night, As I remember I saw him egain the next afternoon at Tichenor's
house, and saw him prectically every day for the mext week, During
this wesk the papers were carrying headlines sbout George Kelly and
the Urschel kidnsppinge. During one of our coaversations he was leok-
ing at these pepers and lsughingly remarked that the papers said that
he was & pretty tough guy, The first afterncon that I was with Gearge
he told mo that they were putttng the heat on him. This was the
first time thet I hed heard this expression and I thought that he
neant that he was on the spot, that someone was trying to kill him.

In one of the conversations during this week at Tichenor's homes

George on one ocoasion rasarked that they (without neming the perties
referred to) were going t kill him with machine guns when he was

‘not looking: During this week (George bdought 2 Ford Coups in which

he left suddenly at the end of the week without advising thet he was
leaving or sdvising anyone as to his destinstion that I knmow of,
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I 444 not agsin see or hear fram George Barnes until
Saturdasy September £23rd when I saw him early in the moraing at
Tichenor's hame, On this oceasion he was acecmpanied by & woman
viem be said was his wife and by & young girl vhem they ealled .
Cerrys At this time he was driving & 1953 model Chevrolet Sedan,
During our conversation during the morning of Saturdsy September 23rd
he asked mo to drive him to Texas to see a man, I %014 kim that
1f 1t was & matter of 1ife and death I would do {t, but otherwise
not. During our coaversation George told me that if he were sesught
he would get the chair and I was then prectically convimeed that he
" was Machine Cun Kelly, Prior to this time I d1d met thimk that he
was Machine Gun Kelly, thimking that he was merely bragging as was
his custom when I kmew him several years sgo. When I asked him if it
was a 1life and death matter he t0ld me that 1t wamm't, Aseording to
Ceorxge if he were able to contest this mean in Texas he would de able
%o clear up all charges against him and he oould go arcund as he
liked. I understood thet 1f George were ssught he would dbe electrocute
ed for his part {n the Ursehel sane, mdludmﬁmt %0 see him
electrocuted for his sake and for the sske of my sister, and her
chndm. and that was my reason for duu'hc to help in his trouble.

ummm--.amaqxonymumnnmtxtm
the 1ittle girl Gerry smnd drive to Sants Amns, Texas end from there
the 1ittle girl oould direct me to the Cess Celemsn furm, This was
the man he wanted to contast persoaslly, end my pwrpese in making the
trip was to make an sppointment with Cass Colemen %o mest Xelly at
a point five miles west of MaeCregor, Texas on highway No. 7 at mid-
night Thursday September 28%h, 1933; Kelly also %0ld me that the girl
-was knowmn at the Colemea farm and would serve as my idemtificatica,
Mrs, Kelly, who wes present during this conversation %0ld me to aak
Coleman for her furs, snd also to drimg back her Pekiness nsmed Samie,
1f I found him,  After contasting the Colemsas I was to0 g0 % Oklahema
City, Oklshema and eall Luther Armold at the Skirven Hotel or Mrs, E.
L. Noore at 126§ Ryan Street end get two suitcases of Mrs. Kelly's
eclothes, Kelly also t0ld me t0 be very exreful and mot let anyoae
trail me dack, Gerry was to return to Memphis with me. Kdly gave
me fifty 4ollars expense money vhich was in teas and fives., I leftd
Sunday morning September 24tk at sbout six o'clock in Kelly's
Chevrolet Sedan sscompenied by the little girl, V¥We then &rove to
Senta Amna, Texas sxd from there to ths Cass Colemsn farm., We
arrived at his farm at sbout 5:00 A, M. Monday morming and after I
got in the yaréd Coleman same out of the howse, Oexrry was up on the
porch and she spoke to him, He then came over to the car emd I
told him my mame,. Ho eppeared to be very frightened, I said I osme
after —~-- and he then interrupted me and said "I think I kmow what
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you esms after”, Hs then said that the plase was being watehed,

that they were all over the plase., I them sajd that I was supposed

te make 8 eppointaent and he replied that he did not want teo szee

her and d{d not waht her to come areund there, that he did not waat

% got mixed wp in 1%, I said "XKathryn has some furs here, I em
teke thenm ean't I", He then said that I had detter not that he did
a0t want to be mixed wp in 1t, and he mentiensd that they had machine
gans on the plase and he did not want them to shoot up his house;

that ke had to proteet his family, At first I thought that he was
talking about Federal offiocers, but when he telked adaut shooting up
the house I thought he must be talking about gangsters as I did not
think that Federal eofficers would sheet up the house, I thea left
there in a hurry snd drove toward Oklahome City. At Fort Worth, Texas
I stopped and sent @ wire % Tichener at Memphis, I knew that he would
get the wire to Barnes because he kanew thet I was on a trip for

I put Gerry on the trein st Yort ¥Worth, Texas at her insiefease,
cnd' shs procesded from there to Oklahema City by train, I tham drove
%0 Oklahoms City where I telephomed the Skirven Hotel snd was told that
Luther Arnold was mot registered there. I thea proseedsd to 126§ Rysa
Street to see Mrs.' Es L. Moore, I was sdvised by the landlady that url.
Moore was not im. Itoldmthatxwwldubmuthom p §
then spent the night in a tourist eswp on the main higiwey eoming iato
Oxlehoma City from Fort Werth, Texas, The next morning I agein returned
to 1264 Ryen street and the lamndlady told me that Mrs, Moore hed just
gone out, I then met a man {n the hall who stopped me and told me that
Mrs. Moore wes at the Wells Roberts Hotel. He showed me where the
hotel was; At this hetal I met Luther Armold, Mrs. Armold snd Gérry.
They walked out of the hotel and Y sscompsnied them t© a restauraat,
Then ‘Armold said "X d1¢ not knew who you were”. He said "You eame domn
after Kathrya's ¢lothes" I said yes, He said that "I 414 not have say
money smd have put wp the ‘elothes for hotal dills and that it will
take ebeut $200,00 te pay the hotel dills," He asked whsre Kathryn was
and I told him that I 41d not know, He said that he was going to de
put cut of that hotel unlesg he pud his di1ll, I teld him tmat if
they changed their address they could notify me at u-pn-. aad £f the
Kellys wanted the chnsu dddress they could get it from me. They
asked vher I was leaving sid I sald the soomer- the better. I them
uhdcorryitmmgoiuto return with me and she. nfuulio do
80, I then left and startsd baek for Memphis. Later in the day I
saw a newspsper account of the arrest of George, Kathrya, Tichemor and
Travis. I continued to 'emphis and arrived at sbout 5:30 A, M. today
and immediately drove to the Shulby County rq,x

This statanent was reed by Rem cnd he stated it ws tho
truth but d1d not want to sign. * ._
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then read the statemsnt and made a couple of corrections in his
ting but refused $o sign 1%, nommtomtucm;on. Me -
s agent that the statemeat was the truth but that it lecked teo

A yaper; that the statement would put him in Leavenworth mnd that he.
414 not 0 sign it. He stated that he would zake a writtea statezemt
the next day in which he wished to put in esrtain explanatory statements,

on anthorlty from (nited Btates Attorney ¥llliem McClanahen oomplaint
was filed againat Ramsey on Septemder 28, 1933, before U, 8, Commissioner
Lester X, Breuner, Memphis, Terxnessee by igens in Chargs J. M. Keith, charg-
ing Remsey with harboring a fugitive from justice, sand also with conspiraqy
to harbor a fugitive from justies. On September 29, 1955, he was arraigned
bororo United States Commiszsioner Brenmer, Memphis, Tennessse, and demanded
a prelizinary hearing which was set for Octobar 7, 1933, and in default of
825 000 bond is being held in the Shelby County Jail, Memphis, Temnessee.
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Subsequent to Ramsey's umnnuon in the Sheldy Cowunty Juil, one R.
B, Oounts, 1614 North Parkway, Memphis, called at the County Jail and stated
that he § father o who now resides a$ his home; that

A W-m-ummmt abous

told her father that Ramsey's sister had told her
who is implicated in the Oklahoma Kidnaping ease
was her brother-in-law. Upon receips of this imfommation Agent Rorer ordered
the entire Ramsey family brought from the family residenes, 1950 lignom, to

the Shelby County Jail dy De where they were guestioned at
length by Special mntm

Mrs. Della Ramsey, mother of Lamgford Ramsey, stated that she {s fi fey-

one years of agej a um and has resided with her children at the above
address for the past several years, She further stuted that she has kmowm
wmny.mumn-ormmm-.rummnm 3
that approximately fourteen years ago he married her daughter, and
they lived together for about six years after whiek hor dsughter left "
besause of his alleged troubles over liquor law violations, Imzediately
murumurmxomu is nutoh'nhﬁl-pupnlmlot
hoard from until about three years ago when he eams $0 Memphis and
phoned Mrs, m;m-mmmtumnmmamumm
He stated that he would eall at her residenss. However, he failed to keep
the appointment and she heard mothing further of or from him uansil abdout
a year ago when he asgain returned to Memphis and telephomed Mrs. Ransey
stating that he desired to ses her; that he wanted t0 talk %0 heF about
some money that he owed Mrs. Ramsey, In oomplinngs with his n«utm
Ramsey stated that she met Kelly in front of the Parkway Hetel at Memphis
and he directed her $o an automobile parked in mnt of the hotel.
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They entered the car and talked of verious matters; particulsrly with

.reference to money Mrs. Ramsey hoped to obtain from Kslly. In this con-

nection it may be astated that Mrs. Ramsey advised that during the time her
daughter was merried % Kelly, Mrs. Remssy had deen foroed to provide for
tham; that she spent approximately ten thousand dollars om them and Kelly
had often expressed his intention of reimbursing Krs, Ramsey. However, he
has not given her any monsy whatever end has made no attempt to repay her
beyond his severel promises that he i{ntends to 4o so. On the occasion of
the visit, above referred to, Mrs. Ramsey cleims that Kelly told her that
he hed just come to Memphis by plane end intended to leave the following
day. He did not stats where he had came fram or where he intended going.
lirs. Ramsey stated that ahe heard nothing further fran Kelly wntil about
one month ego, perhaps early in September, when he ¢alled her resideace
and advised her that he was atopping at the Tichsnor home for a few days
and would like to see her. Mrs. Ramsey claims that, although Kelly made
no mantion of his reasm for wishing to ses her, she believed that he
desired to discuss his financial ohbligations $o her ‘apd, perhaps, make
soms payment of money to her. She, her son, Laugford, end davghter (D
went to the Tichenor home, On the occcasiom of this visit

8. Remsey stated that she was surprised to cbassrve that "George Barmes
had light hair™ and she asked him what had happened. He is said to have
advissd Mrs, Ramsey that he dyed his hair, because he wanted to hide from
somsons. (umestioned as to whether lirs, Remsey sought further fnformation-
as to Kelly's reason for dyeing his hair and from whom he might be hiding,
she replied that she 414 not; that she realizsd that he had dbeen in troudle
before he left Vemphis and she presumed that he was still getting into
trouble with liquor snd for that reascn she nmde no further caomemt, Iirs.
Ramsey claimed that the visit with Kelly at the Tichenor home.lasted for
about two hours during the eourse of which Kelly told her that he had some
farm land in Texas on which he was prospecting for oil; that he hoped ®
strike 0il after which he would be {n a position to repay Mrs. Ramsey.
Ageording t o Mrs., Ramsey, Kelly made no msmtion of the losation of his:
farm lond in Texss, nor 41d she sakMm where his fara might be located.
Kelly is said to have further stated that he had remarried, btut did not
bring his wife with him. At this point Mrs. Ramsey was questioned as to
whethsr anyone else was present in the Tichenor home other than herself,
har son and daughter and Kelly, Shs replied that there were 2o other
persons there; that Tichenor had coms in during their visit but remained
only & few momsnts after which he departed. _

Mrs, Ramsey was questioned et langth concerning Eslly's further
statements, particularly as to whethsr he had made mention of eny kidnap-
pings or had indicanted to her that the source of money he hoped to obtain
from his alleged farm land might possidbly de reansom or ill-gotten money.
¥rs. Ramsey denied thet Kelly had intimated to ber, or her daughter and
son, thet he had been involved im eny trouble whatever or that he intended
to receive money from any source other than his alleged ofl 1\!‘!. She
further stated that neither she nor her s and daughter had entered into
any private conversation with Kelly on that ocmion end that anything
was discussed other than family matters
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and Kelly's ususl promises that he intended to repay NMrs. Ramsey. After -
that visit Mrs. Ramsey claims that she, her somn and daughter returmsd to
their home and she did not sgein see Kelly. S&he admitted that her sea,
Langford, had t01d her thet he had seen Eslly on a few oceasiens thereafter,
but denied that he had oonfided to her amy information that Kelly might heve
8170! to Langford.

Yhen questiened conceraing Lamgford Ramsey's receat trip to Coleman, in
Texas as sgent for Kelly, Mrs, Ramsey denied that she had prior kmowledge
of her son's mission or that she knew Xelly was again in Mesphis, In this
oorneetion she stated that her som hes deen pregtieing law at Mesphis for the
past three years; that he hes oecasionelly left towa to confer with clienss
and she hed mever conoerned herself with his trips out of Memphis. On
Saturday, September 23, 1933, Mrs, Ramsey elaims that her son Langford ad-
vised her that he had to leave Maphis ® see 2 client. He d1d not tell Mrs,
Remsey where he was going mer 4id she question him. To the best of her
Jnowledge Langford left Memphis esrly Sunday moraing, September 24%h, and
Mrs, Ramsey claims that she 414 not see hin leave. However, she recalled that
he 413 not use his car and she believed that he had possidbly left towa by
train. She stated that she -heard nothing further from him until Tuesday
evening, Septenber £6, 1933, when she received a telegram from some town im
Texas, name not ronllod, but believed to be Crystal Sprimgs, from Lemgford,
in which he stated tiat he hoped to be in Memphis the following morning.
lrs. Remsey elaims that she thought £t 0d4d that her sen sheuld have gone to
Texas, but gave no further thsught t0 the matter until Vednesday moraing, U
September 27, 1933, wvhem her son called her, sbout five~-thirty; told her that
he had just arrived in towm; that he had read the papers and was going to
the County Jail to see what he could do for Kelly. The next information Mrs,
Ramsey recoived was the report from newspaper rvpormc that her son had been
taken i{nto mto@. .

Mrs. Remsey vehemenily denied that she knew her son had desm nvolvod in
this matter. She denjed that she is asquainted with Xathryn Kelly; that she
had seen her son, Langtord, fn possession of say sutamobile other tham his ~
own; that she had séen or heard from Kelly since early Sep texber, as pre-
viously moted, or thet she had seen Geraldine Armold or had sny imtimation
vhatever that her son might have besn negotiating with Kelly or snyone else
in oconnestion with this matter.

q-ht«! that she is nineteen yesrs old; single snd resides
with her mother at 1930 Migron, Memphis, She admitted having visited Kelly
at the Tichenor home, about four weeks ago, in coupeay with her mother amd
her brother Langferd, She stated that she had mot heen advized prior te

the visit where she was going. However, on reaching the Tichemor home she
was told, by her mother, that they were goigg %0 visit her former brother-
in-law, George Btmu.ﬁfurmr statemsnts with respeet to the
visfit with Kelly at the enor home are sudstantially the same as thoss




ct m ntbr'l. lld she likewise denied that there hed beem ay
private conversations detwesn Kelly, her mether, her brother or
herself, She d¢enied that sayome else wes at the Tichenor heme
during their visit, dut claimed mt Clehenor eme i for a fow
momeats snd departed.

Fhea questionsd as to whether Kelly had made say statements or
indieation of his {dentity in eonnection with this matter Miss

) axy
“iii that he had, She further dsnied that she lmd made my state-

ment % or anyome else that "quu-m Kelly, whe is
implicated in shoms kidnaping, is Howsver,
she admitted ﬂat she is very friendly wi 4 ‘sees her
almest dd 1y; that they were sehoclmates. was gues od as 0 her
brether Langford’s departure from Memphis on or shout. September n. 1938,
dut danied that she kmew vhere ke hed gone or the reasca fer his
departure. In tAis emnection she stated that her brother often leaves
Memphis and she has never ocnesrned herself with his whersedbouts, Sha
claims that the first hmvhdgo ahe dad of her ‘brother's implieation
u this matter was when nswspaper repar ters called at har mother's home
~ om %edmesday morning, September 27, 1938 and edvised thn Lustbrd had
been taken imto custody,

* sister of Langford Remsey, and
former wife of Kelly, statsd s thirty-ons years of age; married

end resides with her Musband, vertising nansger fer the
Ethieal Products Company, at her mother’s home, 1930 Migmon, Memphis.
che further stated tlst she was married to George Kelly Barnes a%
Clarkséale, Mississippi on or about October 7, 1919; that she has %wo
ehildren of that uaion, () tvelve yours old snd QD etcnt yeurs
atated that receatly thess e¢hildrem have beem

and now bear his mzms, altheugh they are ehildrea
clajms that ahe lived with FKelly at Memplis fer
8} thet he was econtinually getting into tremdle
becsuse of his bootlegging astivities viieh saused her and her mether
mach ebarressment snd & great finaneial outlay frem her msther; that
she £inally left him and returned to live at her mether's hame. Dune-
diately therearter, she claims, Kelly left Nemphis ané ahe heard - ’
nothing further from him. Shodm-iohmxnromcuwmn-
Kelly, by publicatism, oa or about Jamssry 1, 1988, s$ Memphis, Subse-
queat thereto she cleims that she heard, by rumsr, that Kelly was fa . .~
Dallas, Texas, Tulsa, Oklehoms, Leavenwerih Peaiteatiary sad variows
other plaess whish she osuld aot reesll, About three years age, wiile
she was 1iving in St. Louis, ahe claims thet her mother had written o
her sad advised her that Kelly had been ia Memphis; that he had eslled
Mrs. Reasey on the telephone and made en sppointment 0 see her, dut 418
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© Bot lwep the appointment. Subsequsntly, about 2 year ago, she olaims -
that her mother advised her that Kelly had again been in Mamphis amd Mrs,
Ramsey had talked Wi th him at which time he made his ususl premises to
repay Mrs. Remsey some of the money she had been obligated to spend in

_- his bdehalf, Shortly the elaims that she snd her
husband removed to Memphis end took up their residemce at the Rsmsey

mmhm.

Adbout four weeks ago, sceording to best recollection,
Kelly telsphoned the Ramaey homs she snswored the esll, At that time
Eelly inquired for her bretler an claims that she
informed Kelly trat (D t at homs, a _said to have
inquired for Lamgford mh:hd that Langford wes not at
- home, but she would endeaver $0 loca end have him commminicate with
Kelly, who advised thet he would de loceted on the corner of Fourth and
Poplar, Memphis.. losated her btrother Langford and advised
hin that Kelly was in town and wanted to ses him, Late thet eveaing her
brother retwned homs and advi that he had met Kelly
and had procured a room for him at Tichenor's « The following
ovening Langford, his mother end sis ‘weta$ to visit with
Kelly at the Tichenor homs, elaims that they left home
ebout seven o'clock md returned some time shortly after ten. Upon
their return home they advised that Kelly had dyed his hair;
that he claimed to have been hiding from some one, dut did not st te who
it might have deen, stated thnt she made no further
inquiry edbout kelly end hsard nothing further about him until she
resd the newspaper on the morning of Septexber 88, 1933, which carried
reports of the apprehension 6f Kelly and others. At this point
was questioned concerning her brother's departure fram Memphis
on or sbout Saturday, Septamber 23, 1033, likewise expressed
ignorence as to his intended destination or missiom, She ¢laims thst on
Saturday evening, as she was [weparing to go out, ber brother Langford
cmne to her and asked her if he might borrow a suitesse; that he had
to leave town to see & client, claixs. that she egreed
$0 permit him t0 use a suitcase anl not question him as to where
he was going &r the length of his stay. She further cleimed that her )
trother frequently left the city, ostensibly to confer with clients
she nsver asked hin any questions concerning his missions. ‘#
claims that she and her husbemd returned home about two of day
morning and did not arise until about ten. S5he claims not to have known
the exaot hour her Wother left Memphis or the mods of his travel. She
olaims that she 4id rémark to ber mother that Lengford had mot tekem his
car anl wondered how he traveled, - However, nothing was said further
and she cleims not to have conosrned herself with his adbsence until
Tuesday evening when her mother received a telegram from him advising
her that he intended to return to Memphis the following morning.
stated that she believes the talegram had bdeen sent from
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Crystal s, Texas, but was not sure as to the originatiang point.

denied that she had seen her brother in possessioa of any
csr other than his own or that she had any knowledge whatever that he
night have been negotiating with Kelly to act as his agent in thismatter,
further denied that she or any other member of her family
had nown, prior to Xelly's apprehension, that he had been involved in
this matter or that szhe knew he was in Memphis.

as questioned Jparticularly eoncerning the
spperent interest the Ramsey family hes fostered im Kelly, notwithstandiag
her separation from him end his alleged indedtedness to the femily,

She replied that she personally has had no intsrest whatever in Kelly
sinoe their separation, but that her family slways believed in him; that
her mother, especially, was interested in odtaining some recompenss for
the finsneial loss she suffered beessuse of Kelly's several difficulties
while was married to him. “hea asked for aa explanation
as to why Kelly sppears t0 have immediate some member of the
Remsey fumily oa his visits to u-phts;m replied that she
hes no explanation to effer; that she 208 such astions have led t0
disgrece for her fanily, but claims their interest iz Kelly was motivated
solely becsuse of & hope that same day he migh$ reimburse her mother and
perhaps offer some support for his childrem.

- GRS - G -
aad sis ] ford Ramsey, were questionsd. However, they denied
knowledge of Kelly's participation in this matter and their brother's

activities end intimate association with Kelly, They adidtted scquaintance
with Kelly vhen he was narried to their sister dut denied having
eeen him since he left Memphis immediately afder T sister sspartted
from him. They admi tted that they had lknowledge of Kelly's reoent

visits to Memphis through conversations held in the Rameey home, dut

denied that there was anything said at any time that might indieate
Kelly's implisation in this or say other criminal matter. They likewise

disclaimed scquaintanes with Kathryn Kelly and stated that although they
had heard that he had remarried, they did not inquire tnrﬂur inammuch as

they were not interested,

Upon conelusion of the above interviews the mombders of the
Ramsey family were parmitted to return to their homs,
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Neme - George Kelly Barnes, with eliases
Age - 37 years

Height - 5' 9%* (bare feet)
Relght - 177

Build - medium stout

Compjexion - ruddy

Heir - dark brown (nor dyed yellow)
Eyes - blue

Teeth - good

Occupation - none

Maritsl ststus - married

Scars - dimple in chin

Residence - Ft. Forth, Texas

Relutives - George F. Barnes, fauther, Yemphis, Teunessee,
m =
on .y 8, Tenn,

b—) C ¥Mrs. Della Ramsey, former notheahi.n-la.w,
sane eddress

ford Ransey, former trother-in-lew, seme adiress
~ former sister-in-lsw, sanme uddreu
Netionality - American (borm Sezttle, Vash., 7/17/96)

Photograph - Birminghem file .
Fingerprint clagsification - 27 O
7 or 13

Criminal record - Arrested 5.0., Wemphis, Tenn., 5/30/24,
‘violation liquor lews; 10/10/24 fined
$500 and sentenced to 6 months in Shelby
County Penal farm, Memphis. Givenm reepite
until 1/5/26 by Governor ~ never sarved,

Peculiarities - Rollg ayes to uprer left corner showing whites of eyes.

Name - Kntherine Kelly Bernes, with &lieses
ige - 9 :
Bei.cht ~ 516 3/8* (bare feet)
Teight - 130
Bufld - slender
Complexion - feir
Helr -~ aubura
Eyes - dark slste grey
Teeth - good
Occupation ~ none
Maritol status - narried
Scars - feint cut sp. rt. cheek bone; feint vert. ct. sc.
inner end rt. eyebrow; dimnle in chin,
Residence - Ft. Vorth, Texas,
Relatives - Mrs, R. G. Shanmmon, mother, Paradiu, Te.xas.
R.G.Sheanon, -stepfather,
Armsn Shannon, hilf-brother " "
‘Jo E. Brookc, fether, Ft, Forth, Texas,
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Nationslity - imericsa (Born Twelo, lnutuippi; Mareh
18, 1903)
Photogreph - muxmn file
Polies Xwaber ~ Mexphis, Tennessee Ponco Departasnt 715596
Fingerprint classification - 17 OI 18 Ref, 17 OI 12
' 19 00 ¢ 0 00 6

Kame = Jokit Oslvert Tichenor alias "Tieh"
Age -~ 30

Height - 5'4 s/e" (bm feot)

Veight -

Build - alu.r :

Campl exion ~ daxk

Helr -'Gary dark browa

Eyes - blue

Testh - poor; thres wpper froat uum

. Osowpation -~ suto selemmsa
Marital status - married, wife, Cosette 'uehnor

Beobbdence ~ 1408 Rayner, Memphis, Tennessee.

- Relatives - Mother, Mrs. Tichenor, Buffale Geaeral

Nationality - American (Borm Calvert, Kentusky, 12/8/02)
Scars - Parelypié, left side; hair mole, senter righs cheek.
Photogrsph - Birmingham file
Polies § - Mewpkis, Tennessee P, D. #15897
Fingerprint classification - S0 II Ref, 80 1IX

2 0 st I

Neme - am Eaton Trevis

Age -

Holght - 510" (vare feet)

Velight - 172

Build - mediwm large

Complexion ~ mediwm

Natt - dark chestaut

Eyes - bdlue

Teeth - geed ‘

Occupa tion - Groosry clerk :

Marital status - single _

Residsnee ~ 1408 Reyner, Memphis, Tenn.

Sears -~ Small cut se. 1" ebove imner ead rt. eyedrow; creass
in ehin,

Natiomality - American (borm Marshall Coumty, Ky., 1/17/07)

Photographk - Birminghem file

Polies Rumber -~ Memphis, 'ronnuue P.D.#ISSOO

Pl mownwnliand AV aacl 88 acndda.
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- " Neme -~ Langzford Poleand Remsey alias "Lang"
Age - 26
BEeight ~ 5'8"
Weight - 173
Build - stoeky
Complexion -~ dark
Eaiy - dark browa
Lyes ~ greeaish grey
Testh - geod
Osoupation - attornsy
Marital status - divoreed
Residense - 1930-itgnen, Mewpkis, Temn, '
Relatives - Della Rams 19350 Mignon, Memphis, Temn,

sister, seme address
Nationslity ~ imeriesn (born Nimeral Wells, Texas, 7/24/07)
Fhotegreph -~ Bimingham file

P‘ll.. # -‘U-phil. M‘ Pe D #m

Sears - faiat vert. se. forehead M. lins, edge hair

l‘. P. CQ - ' R 0 ll

. ‘28 U 00 14

Criminsl record ~ none knowa

The Division is being requested, by letter, to furnish the
Birminghsm O0ffics with such eriminal records. for Tichemor, Travis amd
Ramsey &3 may be on file. Several photographs of Kelly, Kathrya Kelly,
Ticheasr, Travis and Remsey were obtained from the Idemtificatioa Buresu,
Mexphis Poliee Department, Photographs are deing furnished to the
Divicion and to the Dallss, San Antenie, Oklahoma City, Kemsas City,

St. Louils, Chicago, New Orleamns, Salt Lake City end Detroit offiees
of the Division. Copies of all photogrephs are also being plaeed im
the Bimingham file of this sssse. :

Captain Auto Theft his Peliee .
Departnent, advised igem that of the
lotoreyele Squad of the Memphis Peliee¢ Departuen sed hin that

Tichenor at one time lived at Calvert City, Kentueky whieh is sbout
eighteen miles from Padueah, Kentueky; that Tichenor figured in some

"hot" cars therec sbout 1925 or 1926 and that formexr Chief of Police '
-ot Paducsh, Xentusky can furnish his history, -

All b1C-
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T L Seert s, Tennesses furnished & repert :
made by Deputy Sheriff dated August 30, 1933, with reference
to u 1098 model Chevrolet Sedmm, moter F4424%8]1, with ae lieenss plates.
The report reflests that this sar was fownd at the intersestion of
R venue and Hornando Resd oa August S0, 1935 ead was reperted by
Whe tshaven, Tennessss On that date; that investigatioa
eveloped that three white men had ecms to leok at the car at sdeut 2:00
Ps N, sad lett srter snking s @D she eporetes o store at this
corasr, t0 look cut for the car for them uatil they returmed; that
then waited at the oar until 9:00 P.M. at whieh time & man giving the name 4
of J. 0. Tichenor aad four other men came up in s Fexrd Sedan and Mr. Tiehemor
stated that he was tradiang fer the car; that the man who owned ths ear had
stated that his neme was Johason and that he was from some plase in Illimoies.
Kr., Tichenor agreed to take the esr to Ceatrsl Gerage and call the Foliee
ebout {t, This was éone ard it wes found that thia ear had not heen
Teported stolen, The car drivan by Tichenor, license {328-281, is
registered in the nmme of 1930, lliwn. mn-, Tennessee.

coptatn QEEIIIENNED or t:e scte Thett Squad, Memphis Police
Nepartnent; edvised that ox 9/16/53 a$ 11:15 P.N.; L. P, Rwmsey, 1830 °
Mignon St., Memphis, Tennessee reported thas his green 1928 Chevrelet
Sedan bearing Tennessee License £329-3185, Motor 74424281 had been stalea
vhen 1t was parked on McCall Street near Uain Street, bhetween 9:00 PJM,
and 11:00 P, M. on that date,

Remsey was questionsd as to this cer by sgeat snd he stated that
- he bought the ear for eash; that it was stolen, but thats he himself
found {¢ and now has 1t at his home 2t 1930 Kignon. Rmasey refused %e
furaish any further 1nremtien, stating thet agent would hmn to talk to

his lmm

Tichonor was questioned as to this car by agent and he stated
that oa the day that he 80ld Kelly the 1931 Yord Coupe in the nmme of
Ce. Lo Johmson, x.ny %014 him that he had 8 1928 Chevrolet Sedan in town -
but that he was meking a desl with Ramsey for this car.- Tichener stated
that et the request of Langford Ramsey he went out on Hernando Road with
e mechanic snd Remsey end checked the e¢ar; thet he met a deputy sheriff
at the sar and t0ld him that he was trading for the car with & man who

said that his neme was Johnoon. IHe stated that he used the nsme Jehason fer = -

Kelly as Xelly had asked that he use thatm.inthunornhtorth
1931 Ford Coupe,. Tichenor stated that he does not remember tol.uu e
deputy sheriff that the owner of the car was from somw p).m An ' Nidmets,
He stated that he drove out to the ear in & Chomht Sefen whieh bdnl"
to

Al BIC
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uut—um at the orﬂ.n
Cowaty Geurt lerk, that on Septemder §, 1953 ‘Le P, Ramsey registered Chevrolet

Sduubrmall ‘anl was issued Tennesses 1{osase plates mumber
88'-815 mhﬁomm.m-munmumamor

R Itutmt mt this. cuvmot Sedan 1s one or e ears whieh
mupltyxcurulupnbmythomuvnchhomtou-yh.un
8/29/85; that 14 stslled on him at the placs mentionsd shove, aid that he
then prosseded 10 4th sud Poplar and called tis Remsey homs. mcuuco
,m«znm*;mmumum.mwtnnm
mmmmtum ) -

g - x‘.ny ﬂr- nny umu bo. qu»tuua by u-m mu m
'Rom and are; mu “eartain adnissions” slowly md thomy of twpertence
are uhs muutaxy Yelephoned to the Direetor aad 4o’ R VY OXlshoms 01ty
Office. All information obtained from the Kellys wm bo auhalthl by .
memorandum at a later dnto. T _ ,

WDEVELOPKD LEADS

CHICAGO DIVISION OFFICE: Conduet detailed and disereet imvestigs-
tion in an effort to aseertain the possidble eonnection and fédeatity of the
following named persone and sueh persons residiang at the addresses to

which the follow telephons nusrs are assigned: - Hyds
Ravenwood 8053;

telephone Vebster 0064; AT €629, WEBSTIR
& C. It ianot kndowdhat the above names end telephones are
in cuaco; bhowever, the td.cphoao oxehngu are similer to Ohtnu. !

Illinois exchanges.

At Cloere, Tllinois will make invesi gation to assertain ideatity

of and vill ssesrtain say informs-

tion availadle as to the i{dentity orfporaon who purchuoc Cicere City suto
1icease #3979 for the year 1933, .

Also ssoertain through th'utmbuo Protestive and Iitomﬁon
Buresu, snd csuse them to trece the ownership of 1928 Chevrolet Sedm,
motor 4424281, which car is now ia the pouuuon of Remasey and (s thught

to have been brought to Meaphis by Kelly.
Al \510
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CINOINNATI DIVISION OFFICE: A% Padusah and Calvert Oity,
-.Kemtueky, is' requésted td-obtain any criminal recoxd of PTichemor, who
-8 reported to have' gn.?d in some stolen automodiles at thas poimt
{n 195 or 1026:° Fomar chier of rolice (Dot racucad,
xantucky m mbtuy furnish nghmr'- hutcxv. ‘ b"]c

w.us rvmon otzndx: Interview Cass Golman in detail es %o the
ral s umushnnuqi\mthehttoreandatthowlmn

““farm about September B5, 1083, particularly whether Ranuy -tated he had

bean -ant hy Kclly tor the mmys m

5, mtns nmaxou QFFIOR: Y6 . zequum %o sceertain to. whom |
Illinois. License Plates #613210 were issued for the year 1935 and eonduot
sunh othpr nneltmtion tn oonnootton th.ranth as 18 docud adviubleo

Bmmmm DIVI&»IOR 'OFFICEs At mnphu. ro,muuoo. uul touow end

- report: tu-thdr ‘prosecutive action as to ﬂchwr. Travis and Remsey and
will report ranonx ot Kelly and .wife, nnd '111 cmtunu tluo umaltisation.

PENDING -
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Yorm No. 8
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mmS Tm:As

REFORT MADEK AT: DATE WHIEN MADE: PERIOD POR WHICH MADE:
DALLLS TEXAS 10-9-33 10-6-33
TINLE: (o] e’
CASSIE RARL COLEMAN, alias CASS COLEAY, elies
c. E.’%OL.”AJ 1 ISCELLAYZOUS.
WILL CASEY, elies, W. C. gA.:m wu“n.u FOITIVES.

g

SUMMARY REPORT

Gassie Earl Coleman, e resident of Coleman Courxty, Texas, is ean
uncle of one Fethryn Kelly. EHe' formerly resided oa & farm sone two or three miles
from the home fearm of ¥ill Casey, and these two men have known each other ené been
friends for many yeers.

On August 16, 1632, George R. Kelly end his wife, Kethryz Kelly,
errivec¢ et Cessie Earl Coleman's ho::.e, oz a farn 12 or 13 miles Southwest of Cole-
man, in Colemen County, Texas.

s el gl i

On August 16, at nicht, Cassie Colemer asssisted George felly in
secreting £72,250.00 in twenty dollar (£20.00) tills, e portior of the ran:ow money
pei¢ for the release of the kicnapped, Cherles F, Urshel.

: The night of August 1€, 1¢33, botk George enc Kethryz Helly were
. karvored eré concealed by Cassie Earl Coleman in his home.

On August 17, 1933, Cassie Earl Coleman convoyeC Georse Z. Kelly
from the town of Santa ina, Texes, to the home ofd erd erranged

with- thet Kelly should camr 1n- pasture, for & few deys.

On August 20th Cassie Esarl angeé with ¥ill Cese;, who
livee in the same neighborhood as doeswto rent & vecarnt sheck,
situated on & tract of land owned by Casey located some Z miles from bis (Caseyr's)
home farm to George R. Kelly. .

On August 20th Cassie Earl Colemer took George Eelly to #4111 Casey'ls
place erd left him.

On August 20th, George Eelly geve to %Will Casey three one lundred

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES J

o
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dollar (3100.00) bills.

on august 21, 193Z, Will Casey Grove in his Ford car to Sen .lngelo,
Texas, picking Cassie Zerl Coleman up enroute about 3 miles Couth end ¥est of the town
of Colewen, Texas.

' Enroute to Sen ingelo, Coleman, who .had introduced llelly to Cassy,
the night before, as lMr. Raker, revealed to Casey the true identity of the person,
George 2., Kell:, to V/ill Casey. .

Thereafter, on August 21, 1933, Casey and Coleman &t San argelo,
Texes, Led certein repsirs made or Casey's Ford car.

Thereafter, on august 21, 1933, at San Angelo, Coleman obteined
change for the three one hundred dollar (§$100.00) bills, given to Casey, by Kelly.

Thereefter, on iugust 21, 1¢33, at Ballinger, Texas, Casey end Cole-
man purchesed certain articles for Kelly. )

Thereafter, on August 21, 1933, at Colewman, Texas, Vill Casey pur-
chesed a packege of ret poison for George Xelly.

) Thereafter, on or about .Lugust 21, 1933, Will Casey delivered to
George Kelly the articles purchesed,

Thereefter, on or asbout August £1, 1933, %ill Caesey furnished George
&elly with & cream cac of drinkiné water.

Thereafter, on or about hugust 23, 1923 W11 Casey informed Georgze
Kelly thet some officers har* teen in trat vicinity seeking one - b’[(,

Thersefter, on or aout sugust 24, 1933, Will Casey assisted George
Kelly in packinz his belongings into a Chevrolet sedan eutomobdile.

Thereafter, on or about august 23, 1¢Z3, Cassie Earl Colemen accepted
e letter vritten by George to Kethryn Kelly. !

. On August 26, 1¢33, Cassie Eerl Coleman, harbored Izthryn Kelly at
his home, in Colemen County, Texes, and delivered the letter George Kelly had left for
her, . )

" On September 9, 1933, Cassie kerl Coleman sent e telegram by Vestern
Union from Santa Ans, Texas, to L. Vi Arnolc, Generzl Telivery, Sen Antonio, Texes.-
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On September 9, 1933, Cassie Earl Coleman, Iarbored and concealed
George Kelly at his home, in Coleiien County, Texas. -

On Septemxber 11, 1933, Cassie Earl Coleman harbored both Kathryn
Kelly-®nd George Kelly at his home in Coleman County, Texas.

On September 14, 1633, Cassie Earl Coleman wrote &an unsigned note
to L. W. Arnold, Ceneral Jelivery, Sen Antonio, Texas, which he posted et the United
Stetes rost Office, Senta ana, Texas,

On September 28, 1933, a compleint wes filel before the Unitesd
States Commiissioner at ibilene, Texas, charging Colemen ané Casey with raving conspirec
to herbor arnd concesl e fugitive, George H. Kelly, to prevent h¥s discovery and appre-
hersion, each of them then andé there well kmowving that & warrent and process Lsd been
theretofore on siugust 14, 1933, issued out of the United States Cistrict Court at
Oklehoma City.

On October 4, 1933, the Federal Grend Jury at Dallas, Texas returned
three indictments egainst Colemen ané Casey, as follows:

1.) Conspirecy to herbor and conoeal a fugitive, to wit:
George R. Kelly;

2.) 2 counts as to Will Casey for herboring and concealing
a Tugitive; &and

2.) § counts as to Cassie Earl Coleman for harboring end
conceeling & fugitive.

Colemen and Casey each veived preliminary hearing end was commnitted
to the County Jail &t .ibilene, Texas, in default of :1C,000, beil each, on September 2
1933.

Casey subsequently was enlarged on bail.

WITNESSES

b1C S -ty United Stetes Liarshal, Federal Builéing, Dellas,
Texas, will testify thet on fugust 15, 1933 & complaint was filed before the U. S.
Commissioner at Dalles, Texas, charging George R. Kelly and Kathryn Kelly, Et. Al.,
with having committed an offense agairst the United States of America, and pursuant
thereto, issued & warrant of arrest for each George and Kathryn Kelly, which was
delivercd to the United States liarshal at Dallsas, Texaa, and he will produce both
warrants with copy of conmplaint attached.

-:3.
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' Cerrier Houte 2, Santz Ana, Texas, to testify that
daily he delivered the Ft. %orth Star Telegram Mewspaper to the home of Will Caseye.

- S -ot- oo, Texas, will testify that on
august 17, 1633 Cassie Earl Coleman brought George Kelly to his home, ané introduced
him as C. R. Baker; that on Sunday, August 20, 1933, Coleman care to his place and
talked with George Kelly; tkat Coleman then took Kelly awey from his plsce, and re-
turned later in the night elone; that Will Cesey lives 2 or 3 miles from him
That on September 10, 1233, Coleman brouzht & Ford Coupe to his place and left it; that
on September 13, Ceorge and Kathryn Kelly cawme to his home in a Ford Truck, left the
Truck there end went away in the Ford Coupe.; That they were accompenied by a young
girl at that time.

Coleman, Texas, will testify that George Kelly an
Kathryn Kelly came to C. E. Coleman's Lome, together, in August, 1933, ard
spent one night; that Kathryn Kelly returned after that ané spent one night; that
Kathryn Kelly, with a wonen and little girl were at home omne deay in Lugust
1933, in & Ford truck; that in September, 1933, George y came to home,
ené spent two days and nights; that Kathryn Eblly and a young girl came there in Sep~-
texber, 1933, in a Ford Truck ené George Kelly left with them. '

a, Texas, will testify tﬁat
that the
his wife,

ske is ths
first time she ever saw George Kelly was in the summer
Kathry,n, and Kathryn's mother, lrs. Ore Shannon, came for e
visit; that the next time she saw George Kelly was about August 17, 1933, when
q, C. E. Coleman trought Kelly to her home, about 2 days after the birth of her
child; that Kelly hid out at their place & few days then left, in conmpany with% ‘
that she recognized this man, whom .called "Baker®, as George y
an ormed her husband as to his identity; that the next time she saw Kelly was
on September 9, 1933, when he came to her house; that she drove to C. E. Coleran's
home and informed Coleman; that Coleman returned to her home with her; that enroute to
her home they stopped in Sante Ana; thet —laft her home with Kelly in the
Ford Coupe in which Kelly had come to her home; that on September 10, 1933, C. E.
Colerman came to her home slone in the same Ford Coupe; that on September 13, George
and Kathryn Kelly, accomparied by a young girl in & Ford Truck; that they left the
Ford Truck at her horie, and left in the Ford Coups.

%
»rs.LUTHER W. ARNOLD, Itinerant, laellass, Texas, will testify that
she sccompanied Eathryn Yelly to C. E. Coleren's home in Coleman County, Texas, about
September 5, 1933, in a Ford Truck. 4

: Al bIC
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N CERALDILE AR:OLL, Itinerant, Dellas, Texas, will testify that she
"eccompanizd Kathryn Kelly to the home of C. E., Coleman in Coleman County, Texas, on
or about September &, 1933, in & Ford Truck. . T

d Sante Ana, Texes, each will
testify tha that Will Casey told them about e month prior to
" September 28, 1933, that he had rented the little shack, 2 or 3 miles southwest of the
Casey home, to & msn by the name of Baker, tut neither ever saw the man Baker.

— Lowe's Gerage, 16 V. Harris Street Sen Angelo,
Texas, will testify thet on sugust 21, 1933, %ill Casey and one or two other men drove

into his garege in a Fordé car, and Casey haé soxe repeirs done on the car. will
identify duplicaete work sheet itemizine cherges for work and parts for Casey's car,
August-21, 1933. :

— Howe's Garage, San Angelo, Texas, will

testify that on August 21, 1933 ¥ill Casey and C. E. Coleman drove into Fowe's garage
for repeir work on Casey's Ford cer; that Casey stayed at the gerage, while Colemen
left for a while; that Coleman stated he had made so many trips recently to Ft. Worth
and Dalles, Texes, ard one trip to Oklshoma, that he could drive right through the
traffic without difficulty; thet Casey stated they had been trying to dbuy some grass,
but couldn't get any in Coleman County, so were goirg to try in Coke County. This
witness will identify work-ticket prepared and signed by him fugust 21, 1933, show-
irg parts end work done on Casey's cer.

J. C. Penny Store, Rallinger, Texes, will
produce & duplicate salcS-ticket mace by him August 21, 1933, showing cash sale of
oil cloth, towels, pillow-cases and sheets, and probably cen identify Will Casey &s
the purcheser.

. S. V. PARRISH, Proprietor, Second-Eand Store & Mettress Factory,

* Ballinger, Texas, will testify that prior to September 1, 1933, he sold & new cotton
mattress and possibly a smell oil stove to a man who said ke lived eround Valers,
Texas, for -cash, and that later on the same day two men ceme to his store in a car
and picked up the purchases. (This witness is an elderly man, with poor memory. FHe '
only recells he made sale prior to September 1, because he did not have to pay cotton
tex thereon.)

Al B1C
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m&uth £nd Drug Store,Coleman, Texas, will testi-
fy that sometime ic August, » she sold e small package of rat poison about dark to
a tall ol¢ man. : :

- . -

First National Bank, San Angelo, Texas, will
testify that & =men came into the bank and obtained change ior more than one $100.00
bill, but cennot recell the date of the transaction.

Sheriff, Colemen, Texas, will testify that on or about
September 13, 1933, Cassie Zarl Coleman informed him that he had not seen or heard
directly from George Kelly and Kathryn Kelly, since the arrest of his sister, Mrs,
Ora Shannon, at Paradise, Texas, on August 12, 1933; that on September 15, 1933, C. E,.

Colemen came to him in the city of Coleman, Texaa, end stated he had lied to him -
thamhad told the truth when he informed him,., that George
and > were at his home about the middle of August in & new Chevrolet

Coupe, and that Kathryn accompanied by a women and young girl in a Ford Truck, but he
had no idea where either George or Kathryn might then be, or where either had gone when
they left his home; thet on September 25, 1933, Coleman stated he would try and get in
touch witk & Company that evening and come into Coleman next morning furnish all the
irformation in his possession concerning George end Kathryn Kelly; that he was present
and heard C. E. Colemen edmit to Special Agent on September 26, 1933, the
George Kelly had come to his farm about iugust 16, with Kathryn Kelly, and thet he .
assisted Kelly in secreting a "Wad™ of the Urschel ransom money, that night; that he,

» was present when the money was recovered; that he witnessed & signed stste-
ment given by C. Z. Coleman on September 27, 1933, to Special Agent , in which
ke edmitted harboring and concealing George end Kathryn Kelly at his home, and other
places after he knew they were wented for the kidnapping of Charles F, UTséheli apd, -

thet he was present and witnessed two signed statements made to Special Agent

by %ill Casey, in which Casey admitted he rented a house to one Baker at the reques
of C. E. Coleman, and accepted from the men Baker, three $100,00 bills; that he went to
San angelo, Texas, but would not get the three $100.00 bills changed "because Cass

Colemen told me something sbout that man Baker;"™ that he hearé Casey et first deny that
Coleman had arranged for the renting of the house; that Casey also admitted he hed pur-
chesed certain articles for the man Baker, at Ballinger, Texas, and Coleman, Texas, and
delivered them to him; that he recalls sometime ir April or May, 1933, he was trying to
epprebend a man by the neme of @ and went to the —place looking forni

Special Agent, Division of Investigation, United State
Department of Justice, Dallas, Texas, will testify that Cassie Earl Coleman on Septembe:
15, 1933, stated he hed only seen George Kelly once since the kidnapping of Charles F.
Qrschel; that that was about the middle of August, 1933, when George and Kethryn Kelly

All BIC
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- came to his house after derk in a new Chevrolet Coupe, bearing Indiana license plates;

thet they spent the night only; that just & dey or two thereafter Kathryn acconpenizd
by e wezen and little girl came to his home eround noon, got a drink of water end left
after staying about 15 minutes; that they neither leftmnor took anything away with them;
that they never tolé¢ him where they were going or how to correspond with them, and he
did not have any idea where they might be; that on September 25, 1933, Colemen stated
Kathryn said she was going to Dallas, Texas to see her lawyer when she left his place
the first time; that on September 26, 1933, Coleman stated that he wanted to tell all
he knew about George ard Kathryn Kelly; that they had been to kis place several tinmes,
since the arrest of the Shannon's; that on the first occasion he and George Xelly had
buried a "%ad" of the Urschel Ransom iloney, in $20.00 bills, on his (Coleman's) farm
and he was ready to disclose where the money was secreted; that the money was later
recovered, in ths presence of Speciel fgents in Charge, F. J. Blake, Gus T. Jones,

R. H. Colvin, Sheriff ﬂ this Agent and C. E. Colerern; and a count that:
night revealed $73,250,00 recovered; that on Septexber 27, 1933, C. E. Coleman fur-
nished e signed statement admitting that he had harbored and corcealed George and

‘Kathryn Kelly, at his home August 16,.1933; that he harbored and concealed George Kelly

at the Clerence Durham home from August 17, to August 20, 1933; that he arranged with
%ill Casey, August 20, 1933, to harbor and conceal George Kelly in & vacant cebin on
Casey's land; that upon lesving Casey's place about August 23rd, Kelly came to his
kouse and left a message for Kathryn; that about August 22, Xethryn Kelly ceme to his
place and speut the night; that ebout Septemter ¢, 1933, he brought George Kelly from
tke Durham home to his home, where he harbored end concesled him until September 1llth;
tkat on August 21, 1933, he went with Will Casey to San Angelo, Texas, and informed
Casey of the true identity of George Kelly; that at San ingelo, Texes Cesey refused

to get chenge for three {100.00 bills Kelly had given to Casey the evening before; end,
that he, Coleman, obtained crenge for the three bille on August lst, at & bank in

San ipgelo, thet at Ballinger, Texes, on August 21, 1933, he end Casey both separately
and together purchased certein articles for George ilelly to use at tke cabin on Casey's
place; that at Santa Ana, Texas, on September ¢, he sent a telegram to L. V. 4Armold,
General Telivery, San intonio, Texeas, and that on Septecber 14, 1932, &t 3ante ing, Texe
he mailed an unsigned printed note sddressed to L. V. Arnold, General Delivery, San
Antonio, Texas, as a werning to George and Kathryn Xelly; thet orn September 27, 1933,
¥ill Casey furnished two -signed state:ients, in one of which he et first denied that
Cassie Esrl Coleran had rented a cadin for another man; that the ::an who rented the
cabin geve the name of C. D, Peker; that he went to San 4ngelo; that he gave three
$100.00 bills to Coleman in San angelo; thet he had his car repaired in San Angelo;
that he purchesed certein subpplies for the en at Bellinger and Colemen; thet the

man Baker gave him three {100.00 bills, which he, (Casey), refused to get the bills
cihanged, because next day emroute to San Angelo, Colemen told him sozething sbout tke
rian 3aker; in another signed statement he admitted the first part of his first statement
vwas erroxeous; that hLe furnishsy further {Pformation on September 28, about furnishing

drinking water for Xelly.

e
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" DOCULETARY EVIDENCE:

l.) Duplicate Cash Sales Slip, iugust 21, 1933,
to bte produced on Subpoena duces Tecum directed
to J. C. Penny's Store,
- Pallinger, Texas, showing sale of oil cloth, towels,
pillow cases and sheets.

2.) Duplicate Itemize3 Statement for repairs end
parts on Till Casey's car, by Hovwe's Garege, dated
august 21, 1932

P »10 be producedé by Special Agent
G 0-11::, Tex:s.

2.) Original Telegram filed September 9, 1933, at
the Ry. Station, Testern Unilon Telegraph Office,
Sante Ana, Texas, to be produced by Subpoena duces
Tecum, addressed to @ Telezc-aph operator,
Santa Ana, Texas, which message is eddressed, " L.
W. Arnold-General lelivery, San Antonio, Texas-
ibother Retter- (Signed) R. Baker."

4,) Huvelope and unsigned printed note, post-marked,
“Sante Ana, Texas, September 14, 1933," addressed

L. W. Arnold, Generel Delivery, San Antonio, Texas,
will be obteined from the Cklahoma City Division
Office, and produced by Special Agent

5.) Original signed stat-ments by C. E. Coleman
. end ¥ill Casey, heretofore furnished the United:
States attorney, et Dallas, Texas.

Neither subject has prior criminal record.

PENDING,

All bIC.

-8
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. X wonuld liks to write a lotm«u b,’.:ﬁug Attonq
ummcﬁvcn.mﬂmmu , Ga’AB: to who was
responsible for reles » [grnm amd had
o tho!.r m money ﬂroehl
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nllmuﬂ.uuu to-h-mthlt! should writs, or,
1f you have time, you might frane a lot)us that you thiank would de
sprfopriate. g,

I 4o not think that these District Attorneys shomld get
away with that sort of thing without a severes reprimsad,

WILLIAM STAXLEY
The Assistant to the Attorney Genoral

f e ———— .—-w—-b‘..«~‘_




From

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

‘Officlal indicated below by check mark

e —Soli ctigr General Biggs L . MEMORAND_.UM; | e

Assistard to the Attorney General Slanley

Assistart Atorney General Melloy

-, -

Assistant Atiorney General Stephens

Assistant Atiorney General Sweeney

' Assistant Atiorney General Wideman

Assistan Attorney General ; /

Mr. Ho&a. Director Bureau of Investigation

M. Bates, Director Bureau of Prisons

Mr. Dalrymple, Director Bureau of Prokibition

Mr. Stewart, Administrative Assistand.

Board of Parole

Mr. Finch, Pardon Atlorney.

General Agent

Mr. Gardner [
Chief Clerk.

Mr. Robb, Division of Mails and Files

" Mr. Sornborger, Appolntment Clerk .

M. Gales : @

Mr. w_-—m—-% A
Mr. Glendon , "-‘VZ -

v

" Miss Wetkins

Ml:s O'Brien_..
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Bigision of Infestigation
1L S. Department of Justice

Washington, 7. d.
October 9, 1923.
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COoPY-der October 3, 1933.

Director, Bureau of Inv;eatigation

- v Viashington, D C.
Deer Sir:

o .

~o As you no ddubt are| aware, on the 30th day of Lugust
i we had a $30,000.00fpayroll robbery by machine gun
c bendits who killed one policeman and wonded cnother.
%

<

One of the bandits has been identified as Verne Killer

and the car having shomm up at Chicago and proved to be
purbhased by GeorgeDKelly.

, N .
¢ I sn writing merely to give you the numbers of the guns
-m“-...‘; stoles in the holdup so that you will bulletin your
Wﬁq .ow.:* resenspsDepartmsntevendetotifysus A fthey showsupisn srmsu wrieg

o ——r ks

1928 No. 7669 end Two Colt Official ‘Police Rev lvers,
Calibre 38, Humbers 581600 and 586355. {

ke

B W |

Yours very truly,

HSE:vs

b?f- .
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Cctober 11, 1933,

5= ) S=53Y

RECORDRN

00T 151933 §

South St. Paul, :innesota.

.

I wish to thank vou for ;our letter of Cctober
<, 183, edvising of the pa:rroll robbery on sugust 30, 1983, in
whiich Vernon C. !Ziller hias teen identifTied as a participant end
that the autonohile used in tihis robbery has beem trzced to

Georgze Kelly.

ould the machine g:n end revolvers, referred to
in your lstter, come to the atiention of this Division, I assure
you that I will be glad to notify your of same.

Sincerely yours,

Director.

All biC

NI QAT IV MO

Ly
1
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L Cetober 11, 1953.
2 =/t5-98/ '

qaquodad
Specizl Agent in Ciharge,
- ~ - Zivision of Inwvestivation,
OCT 1 « 4(\33 Te Se lepartuent o Justice,
Q- 203 Tos% Cfide Suilding,
St. Paul, !linnesotan.

Dezr Sir:

T .ere are
1 g

letter, Cated
Cctober 3,

1 &, 1n which
robtery and indicated tlat Vernon C.
George Kelly were pcrticipents trerein.

ne advises 0I & payro
idller mnd

Kindly edvise tlhe Division the circumstances surround-
ing this robbery end eny informat ion the authorities have which
indicates thzt the ebove two individuels we:e participonts.

Very truly yours,

Director.
Znel, 360498

M bl
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3L 23. Bepartment of Justice
Buremt of Infrestigation
a H\(\/ o 201 Liberty National Life Bldg.,

7-10 Birmingham, Alabama,
October 6, 1933.

[0

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Re: George Kellycﬁarnes, with
aliases, et al,
Charles F. Urschel - Victim.
,\Kidnaping.G

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted under separate cover, by
railwaey express, under receipt #5136, one box of .45 Coltil
Automatic Cartridges, together with a .45 Peters shell caé
and bullet, which were found in the room occupied by George
Kelly Barnes and his wife, Kathryn, at the Tlchenor home, 1408
Rayner, Memphis, Tennesseee.

Very truly yours,

613522—1_—¢—/u__-———"

te A RORFR
Special Agent in Charge.

VIA AIRMAIL




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER {:} - o
DIRECTOR
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Hashington, B. €.
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~October 10, 1933
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MEMORLNDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

@
. mav s nTRAY

e
‘RE: GEORGE ?:)KELLY viith 2liases; KATHRYN THORNE KELLY,

with aliases - et al - CHARLES F. URSCHEL Victim -
hTDﬂAPING.

At the request of Mr. Vincent Hughes, the following information
is submitted concerning the delay in the issuance of Apprehension Orders
on Subjects George R.-Kelly and Kathryn Thorne Kellys

These Subjects were apprehended at Memphis, Tennessee on the
morning of September 26, 1933. The Apprehension Orders were dictated
on either September 27th or 28th, and took the natural course of
transcrintion in the Stenographic Unit of the Division. The Apprehension
Orders were transcribed on September 29th and arrived at the Ecuipment -
Section, Unit Four, on either September 29th or 30th. The Apprehension
Orders were issued October 4, 1933 by the Equipment Section.

In view of the fact that September 30 and October 1 fell on
Saturdey and Sundey, the Equipment Section undoubtedly was unable to
prepzre them unless the order was placed for special attention, which

was not done in this case in view of the national publicity given to
the apprehension of these Subjects.

If desirablé, hereafter these Apprehefision Orders will be
csent through as special matters.

Respectfully,

WMo

MAGEE.
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Rmoa%ucm Qotober 12, 1933

Ue 8¢ Departmsnt of Justiocs,
"~ 1806 Firet Netional Bank Bullding, .
Gherlotte, Forth Carolina. biC

S GEED

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter
of October 2, 1933, in which you enclosed & full page
from the Measphis Commercisl Appesl, showiang plctures of
the removal of George "Machine-Gun" Kelly and hia wife
froam ilemphizs to Oklahome City,

Permit me to take this opportunity of thenking
you foer forwarding these eatremely interesting plotures ;
to me. Judging from the determined expression upon the “
face of one Special igent in perticular, I draw the
natural conclusion that it would have been "just t00 bad®
bad Kelly attempted to effest his escape upon thia
occcasion. 3

8incerely,

i
B S N h" TIGN,
RN SEACE ) %
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Machine Gun Kelly, and Red: Wigge

R

\
1
-t
.
i
4
- ' .- . .
George “Machine Gun” Kelly checked out of Memphis yesterday marshal there. Before 12:30 they were the responsibility of 1
morning at 8:32 o’clock in a chartered American Airways plane with 'h"g‘ ‘t’fuomghmt‘: couillllty. to trial for the kidnapi ¢ Coar
. - N 1 ex onday they will go ial for the naping of Cl
\ an. escort of eight heavily-armed Department of Justice agents. At F. Urschel, Oklahoma ofl millionaire. Life sentences in a fede
. 12:05 noon—exactly three hours and 33 minutes later—he was tanded penitentiary may be their lot. Kelly, in jail here, admitted kidn.

8t Oklahoma City. With him went his attractive wife, Kathryn. *° ing Urschel, who paid $200,000 for his freedom,
Five minutes later they. were in custody of the United States 'g In the .-.a.-...-.f e ’ for his
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. —&8taft Photos by Bruner and un.

On the left, leaving the jail here,.reading from left to right—De- - two Department of Justice investigators, as she viewed the Condor
_tective A. O. Clark, U. 8. Deputy Marshal Elman Jester, George | bi-motored plane that was to take her and Kelly on a long journey.
" Kelly, manacled and shackled; Lieutenant Quianthy (with riot gun), - At Right—George Kelly Barnes, alias George “Machine Gun”
and John M. Keith (at extreme right), U. 8. Department of Justice Kelly, steps into the American Airways plane at the Municipal-
agent in charge of the Urschel lnveshn.tlon, bearing a sub-machine |. Airport. then turns and smiles good-bye to Memphis—and friends
pn‘. - . v .. 2]..he knew when hg was Just & school box. small-time punk and hips

- s we_sn . we.ee A icatlad ob dhaalceact -hbotwasn - dealing. bootlegmey.
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“Put Aboard Spf;Cial Airplane, Charts
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Left—With Memphis behind him, Keﬂy passes through the gates "federal men who are guarding the machine gunner. In the backe
to the flying field st the Municipal Airport just before he was placed ground, near the doorway of the American Alrways office, is Kelly's
in the airplane. Inspector Griffn (extreme right) leads a.group of wife, Kathryn, also closely guarded by Departinest of Justice agents,

{ ——
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I'f:red by the Federal Government—

T it e e e e vansTI skl o

o ~B8talt Photog by Bruner apd Aslle A

e Right—Tbhe big Condqr's propellors are gathexing speed as the takeosf for Oklghomgy Cily, garsying Kelly, bis wife and tive ssdeag : \
pliot of the ship propareq %o $idl 10 oue corner of the fleld for & sgente, T :

iy ’ .




plane at Ol 3 S .
Justice men Mw (left) steps from an American Airways
) where he was taken by Department of
~'a.  Aegphirto face charges of kidnaping Charles

% .

I

Urschel. Oklahoma multi-millionaire.. Deputy U. S. Marshal Elman
Jester has Kelly by the arm. Department of Justice men have sur-
rounded the plane.




—Swaff Photos by the Daily Oklahoman.

Handcuffed and shackled, Kelly is shown at the right being holding a chain attached to Kelly's handcuffs. These pictures were
taken to an armored car by officers for transportation to the Okla- brought to Memphis yesterday for The Commercial Appeal by a
homa County jail. W, 1. Eads, Oklahome County investigator, is fast American Airways plane.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Q T -
DIRECTOR L

Mir. Nathan......
Mr. TOISON caaeeeee /? C

é-mm n{ 31&251!8&1{011 4 Mr. CteRR . e eeaae

Mr. Edwards .....

Vit 4 (V] H. 8. Bepartment of Justice e, Exan oo "
Mr. Hughes., ¥X

. w&"l!“‘ﬂf"“: g‘ a. TM Mr. Quinn.........
: Octoberl?, 1933. { Mr. Lester _..__...
Mr. Locke eemeens

MEMORANDU: IOR THE DIRECTOR.

2

I called the office of the Director of the Bureau of Prisons
today and inquired whether instructions had been issued to the United
States Harshal as to the places of confinement for George and Kathryn
Kelly, convicted &t Oklahoma City for kidnaping and sentenced to life
imprisonment. Hr. Bates' Secretary advised that she was quite positive
the instructions had been issued on Uctober 10th., but would verify
that fact. She later called and stated that the tele had gone to
the Marshal at Uklahoma City on the 10th., signed by“
- to dr, Bates, directing that 8elly be confined in the main Leavenworth
Penitentiary ané that Kathryn Kelly be confined in the Cincinnati Workhouse.

- I then called Mr. Mathan on the telephone and advised him of
this fact and inquired if he knew whether the ilarshal had received this
telegram. He stated that he thought that the iarshal had received the
telegram, although he personally had not seen it; that there was no
doubt in his mind as to the places of confinement and he wondered where
the doubt arose. I advised him that apparently .ir. Hyde, United States
Attorney, had commmnicated with the Department advising of the statement
of the Court to the effect that the Attorney General should designate the
place of confinement. #ir. Nathen stated he would immediately contact
the iarshal and if the telegram had not been received he would advise.

-Hp, Nathan further stated that he proposed to have four fgents
accompany Kelly in an armored car to the Leavenworth Penitentiary; that
he would see the Marshal immediately end suggest the dédvisability of two
Lgents accompanying the Deputy idarshals transporting fathryn Xelly to
Cincinnati; that he proposed to leave with Kelly early in the morning
and arrangements had been made to transport Kathryn Kelly later. I suggested
the possibility of transporting the two of them in the same car. He stated
he would take that matter up immediately with the Marshal.

I told Lxr. Nathan it would not be necessary to advise Mr. Hyde.

He stated he did not propose to.
RECOR =/
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Commyercial ot Al (incrica
Cables i - Cables

which are hereby agreed to -

d the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof,

‘\ . / St Peul Minnesota
\,\/ . T _ October 10 1933

lig etid t,f,t:)a

REHCOLVIN *
Division of Inveatigation
U S Department of Justice
284 PFederal Bldg.
Oklshoma City Oklehoma -
o (<] o
URSCHEL KIDNAPING GEORGE R KELLY MARRIED KATHRYN S THORN MINNEAPQLIS MINNESOTA
SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR NINETEEN THIRTY

HANNI
0ff.Bus.Govt.Rate. 7;7/Q7 §
Chg.Div.of Inv,,203 P.0,Bldg., C LA LR o .-“._-.’._--..- — !
St.Paul ,Minn. X R i :
cc Divi.sion [CIVA OO '- '




.. Case:

Specimen:

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o

Laborgtory Report

—

£ G3050E R. IZLY, et al,
Ink nctes found among

Xidnepinge.

N

Examination requested by: Salt Lake City CIffice.

Date received: Cctober 5, 1933,
Examination desired:

Date of Report: o

Result of examination:

“elly case.
it may be that this is he

General.

Cctober 11, 1932Z.

Number: 7.1315,

the effect of Albert L.o Fates,
7eicker Varehouse and Storage Comvany, Denver, Colorado.

on

Examination by: ¢, 1. Appe

These notes zpsear to be fortune telling codes vy
which certain cards reprssent the listed notations.
the handwriting of a woman.

Cn the back cf
hanéuwriting.

It eppears to be in

This handwriting is not that of Ixrs. ilelly
nor is it esi:xilar to amonymous letters forwarded to the laboratory in the

c sheet is a name liss ClarepNFeldmann and
It is possible that this list

could be used as a gangXgode, those seatizental words and ideas being

included for tae

surpose of €isguising its nature.

The use of such

code would be the displayal of cards to iadicate what is meant.

a

The snecimen will be retained. for cosperison with
other anonymous letters which may be received and similar handwriiting.

Thotostatic copies of this specimen are being forwarded

t0 the Cklahona City

VW

coTIE

135

Director.“///

Oklahomra Citye
Selt Leke Citye
Latoratory.

4 PRITROYED

mb R.]S 1885

2ffice

RECORDED
&
INDEXED

wit: copies of this report.

L] S’T.Z‘izzz

. nlf' 42

oc: 13 .’933 .M.
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Room 1403 '
370 Lexington Avenus B
‘ New York City / I : T ————
- - : - - ' - i
719 ' , Ootobor n. 1938
- Speciel Agent in Chaerge
Division of Investigation s <\97/

U. S. Department of Justioce
224 Federel Building
Oklahoma City, Okla.

o .
lie: George Kollgggnnn with aliases, et al
-Charles ¥F. ochel - Vietim

Kidnaping

Dear Sir:

erence is made to the report of Spula]. Agent
# Birm{nghem, Alsbems, dated October 6, 1933,
particular reference o peges 28 and 26 thoroot in
which reference is mede to l_ at—
Oklshoma City. : ‘
Kindly edvise whether was an
alias used by the Arnolds at this eddress, or, if not, who
are. It i{s assuned that the
Oklehoma City office has i{nvestigated the possidility of

ing Vivian Mathis and Vernon
Miller as the name of Moore is an alies of Killer.

o Very truly yours,

- ' T. F. CULLEN '
s / : A Special Agent in Charge
0a:"Division

Birminghan

Kaneas City

N.Y.File 62-4949 | 'A" b1C




201 Liberty Lational Life Building,
- Birmingham, Alabama
7-10
. IHH- October 10, 1933.

Hon. Willisn McClanahan,
United States Attorney,
Wemphis, Tennessee.

o
Re: GRORGE KiLLY BARNiS, with aliasez, et al
CHARLKS F. URSCHAL - VICTIM
Kidnaping.

D'ear Sir:

Attached hereto is a copy of the report of Special
Agent (D Bir=inghan, dated October 6, 1933, in connection
with the above entitled case which covers the investigation at Memphis,
Tennessee, concerning the Subjects who were indicted in your district.

Yery truly yours,

J. Ho HANSON, Acting
Special Agent in Charge.
Enocle.

All bIC

CC: Division

.

VIA - SPiCIAL DXLIV . ,' 7"// S’ ',




224 Federul Building
Oklahomm City, Oklahosm

v

Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
Ue«S. Department of Justice,
203 Post Office Building,
St. Paul, Kinnesota,

. o .
. Deap Sir: Re: Ceorge Kelly Barnes, et al.
Kldmplnﬁ.

The Unfted States Marsbhal here in Oklahoma City
observed Kathryn Kelly pass & note to James iathers in Court
_on Qotober 7, 1933. whlch noto m interoqm and roadn as
follows: . .

"Call Atty. -t mnmapolu and tell him to
tell Tom Banks not to aend the money, that I am
pleading guilty.”

This information i{s being furnished to your offioce
for such i{nvestigation as may be considered appropriate,

Very truly yours,

Re He: c°1m.‘
Special Agent in Charge.

ec-Division. \/ |
Al BTC

......
......

C.
L' -
)
<

Ootober 9, 1933 =
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Commiercial NN aill America 4 b

Putzcms dhankd chack s of service desirad, etharvies Cables : = Cables
ot chack chow of s harv 4

Send the following meseage, enbject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

uedpVV/ oA . . CKIAHOMA CITY OKIAHDUA OCTOEER 9 1953
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W A RORER
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

201 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE BUILD
BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA -

A N

ol

li

0O
GEORGE KELLY BARRES ETAL KIDNAPING IF REPORT HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED
FROM DNISIO& COVERING RAMSEY WIRE DIVIS ION ADVISING DATE RAMSEYS HEARING AKD
BEQUEST REPORT
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420 Federal Buildirg,
°  Dallas, Texas.

October 10, 1933,

"

. Special Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

United States Depurtment of Justioce,
Federal Building,

Oklzshoma City, Oklahoma. o

Re: CASSIE EARL COLEMAN, et al,
Harboring Fugit ives, "

Dear Sir:

Inssmuch as C. E. Coleman has admitted that he
©rote the note addressed to L. W. Arnold, mailsd at Santa
Ana, Texas, September 14, 1933 advising that Eathryn, the
Ford Truck and little girl were 'hot' end to move quick,
1t is requested that the note be forwarded to the Dalles
Office to be used in the triel of the case against Coleman
and Casey, set for Konday, October 16, at Sean Angelo, Texas,

Very truly yours,

D. L. M6CORMACK, Acting
Special Agent in Chare .
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203 Post Office Building,
St. Paul, liinnesota.

ez Octobet 19;3(

Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigetion,

U. S. Departxzent of Justice,
224 Pederul Building,
Cklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Dear Sir:- o C@V

Re: Ceorge Rfigglly, with aliases, et al
Charles Fe¢“Urschel - Victim,
Kidnaping,

S5t. Paul File lo. 7-8.

uith reference to the telephons call from sssiatant Director H.
¥athan, at Oklahoma City, October 9, 1933, pleese be advised that the index
of the marriege licenses at the office of the Clerk of Court, Hennepin
County, liinneapolis, iinnesota, was checked, but the name of George F. Barnes,
Jr., or a similer name was not noted therein.

A refiew of the marriage licenses issued during 1930, which are
filed chronologically, disclosed in Book {347, Page #258, that George R. Kelly,
of the State of Minneusota, applied for a license to marry Xathryn S. Thorne,
of Torrent County, Texas, on September 24, 1930. The license was issued by
E. J. Stockdale, Deputy Clerk. Rev., J. J. Ellington, qutor, Olivet . E.
Church, 720 E. 26th Street, Minneapolis, made the return, September 26, 1930.
Y¥rs. J. J. Ellington and Isabelle !i, Stevens were listed as witnesses,

The application for license, which is sworn to, and purported to be
in Kelly's handwriting, disclosed George Re. Kelly, Apartment 220, Francis
Drake iiotel, H'inneapolis, Minn., was thrity years old, and that Kathryn S.
Thorne, §57 E. leelkey, ¥Yort liorth, Texas, was twenty-five years old.

b1C |

she recalled thess people becauseé of the striking appearance of

She further sdvised that Kelly was driving &
ge e, © unknown, and that he appeared to have plenty of moneye.
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- In un effort to determine whether Relly had lived at the Fruncis
Drake Hotel, and his connections hile tmm.m
was contdcted. He caused un exsmination to be uude o 8 records, alter

which he advised that the records for 1930 are incomplete, as most of them
have been destroyed. le determined through ons of the bdbell-boys that Kelly
and his wife had resided in spartment 280 for about six weeks during the
early fall of 1930; thut they drove a large automobile, and had considerable
money, which they spent freely. ddetemined thet Kelly played
golf much of the tiwe, amd thet a number of msn called ... Y'm during his
stay at the ho ' wover, at thut time their identities could not be eam-
tablished. tated thut he feels his hotel has been imposed on
and that he will ceuse an immediate search to be made of the records and
that he will submit thut with all other information he is able to secure to
this office. R

. Very truly yours,

NERNEZR HANND,
Special sgent in Charge.
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326} Post Office Building, -
RW. . - New Orleans, Louisiens,
7=9 October 9, 1933.

7-115

Special Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Suite L, Federal Reserve Bank Bldg., -

Kansas City, Missouri. %Cé‘

o
fie: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with
aliases; et al}
CHARLES F¥ URSCHEL-VICTIM;

KIDNAPING.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of Octoder 4, 1933,
in the adbove entitled case, relative to the firing of test
bullets from the .45 calidre Colt Automatic Pistol delmmging
to subject Bearnes which was found at Biloxi, Missiseippi.

In this connection your attention is invited to my
letter of Octoder 6, 193, sddressed to the Oklahoma City Office,

copy of which was furnished to your office, which reflects that
the pistol in Question was forwerded to the Oklehoma City Office,

together with other property dbelonging to Barnes, on 10-6«33,
Accordingly, it is suggested that the Oklahoma City Office have
the test bullets fired and forwarded to your office for examina-
tion by (P B-111st1icten.

Very truly yours,

R. Whitley,
Special Agent in Cherge.

)
/

ce-Division \/ ,
Oklahome City




326} Post Office Building,
Ri@R = ~New Orleans, Louisiane,
7-9 October 9, 1938,
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<L Special Agent in Charge,

S Division of Investigation,

- ALEEE,. U. S. Department of Justice,

; {0 201 Liderty National Life Building,

2.2 ’:,Biminghan, Alebena, g %I\

;@ 32 o --
ok, \,} Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with
i 12 : eliasee; ot al;

% oS : CHARLLS ¥ PURSCHEL-VICTIM;
N KIDNAPING.

CoT 11233

Dear Sir:

eference is made to report of Speciel Agent
Birmingham, Al:bema, dated 10-6-33,

in the above entitled case, setting out leeds for investi-
gation by the New Orleemns Office at Biloxi, ani Gulfport,
Mississippi.

Ky letter of 10-6-33 to the Oklshoma City Office,
copy of which was forwerded $o you, sets forth the results
of Special Agent investigation et Gulfport,
end Biloxi, and in the absence of a request no further action
is being taken since it does not appesr that any additional
detailed information which might be developed would be
material. ’

VYery truly yours,

R. Whitley,
Special Agent in Charge.

' cc-Division\/

Oklehoma City Al (%
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New Orleans, Louisianea.
7=-9 October 9, 1933,

. 3263 Post Office Building
: Rvigg iU . ’

1-115
e
Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
U. 5. Department of Justice,

Post Office Building, r{/
D‘llaﬂ. TOX‘B. = \

Re: GOECRCE KELLY BARNES, with
aliases; et alg ‘
CHARLES ¥ UKRCCHEL-VICTIM;
KIDNAPING, :

Dear Sir:

te Reference is mede to my letter of Septeamber 11, 1933,
Ve enclosing copy of the Civil Service Commission's report relative
_.‘.,cl-imé,_é‘,-. to Thomas L. Yanion. In the event this report has served ites

. \\8@-,70, w4/ with his request.
DL S
<0 g\

oy oNE v
OCT 111923 pp o

R. Whitley,
Specisl Agent in Cherge.

ce-Divisl \/

T MG IND  purpose, 1t 1s requested thet it be forwsrded to this office for
S O™ %2\ return to United States /C
é 9-; (K ?3 :Oz Civil Service Commission, New Orleans, Louisiaens, in compliance -
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Oct 8, 1933 .

TUCUL'CARI l& .
e .

DIRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
. US DEPT OF JUSTIUE VASH DC

NONE OF MONEY RECOVZKED HERE IS URSCHZL MONEY BRADYS COFDITION SERIOUS 4
AND GETTING VORSE EAS DECLIFED T¢ GIVE ANY INFORVATION YET WILL MAKE Xx |
ANOTEER A-TZMPT LATER TOD/Y TIEN HE IS MOVED TO PRIVATE ROOM IV HOSPITAL -
-..STOP COMPANION IDENTIFIED /S J1IM CLARK ADDRESS HERE RANDLE IOTEL WOMAN
* MENTIOFED }Y TELEGRAM THIS DATE HAS ARRIVED EERE TODETFER WITH WMAN
WHO ¥AS BEEN LIVING "WITH CLARK STOP (IS HERE.
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DA 249 47 COLLECTQ_VT TUCCULCARI MEX 8 11504 . :

JIRE ¢ oct 8, loss.

. DIRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTYGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE VWASH DC

BRADYS CCNDITION CONTINUES SEZRICUS ALTHOUGH ATPZLRS SOI'E
BETTER TODAY DOCTCR. SAYS NEXT FEE DAYS WILL DETER.INE R
OUTCOME BRADY CNTINUES DISCL:IM IGICYLEDGE KANSAS CITY OR ¥X

- URSCHEIL; CASES VITTZRLI UNABLZ POSITIVELY identify Brady
AKLTFOUGH HZ SAYS TEERE IS STRONG resembiance BXPECT TO INTERROCATE
CLARK THIS AFTERNOON YT LL ADVISE RESULT
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THIL INVTERNAVIONAL SYSTEM
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Sc.d the Jollowing message, subject to the terme on back hereef,
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.. ' LATENT PRINT REPORT

The latent p;znt attached has been searched in the
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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Laboratory Report

o ST
Case: GI0RGE R« IZLLY,-et al, Ilidnzaninge Number: 7-115.
Specimen: Threatening letter to Ix. Keenan bearing postmark

<& of Seattle, September 0.

Examination requested by: Unit Cne.

.Date received: Cctober 9, 19Z3.
Examination desired: General.

Date of Report: October 12, 1933.
Result of examination: . ‘Examination by: C. Ae ADDe
. ' O
This note is wvrittea in ink on fancy note raper, epproxi-

rmately 7 5/16 by 5 5/S inches folded. It was encloszd in an envelope of the
seme kind of paper, apmroximastely 4 by S 7/6 inches. Both peper end envelope
are grzined, that is, made to resewble linen; although, it is believed this
is a water-mark rather than the real texture of thie vaper. ©On the first wage
is a printed desipgn, part of vhich is cut out completely through the naper
forming & monogram K. In the lower right hand side of the first page of -the
note paper a water-mark design showing what is velieved to be a rose, several
leaves, and other similar objects, cppears in the paper. This extends com=~ s
pletely across the sheet, occupying sbout one helf of the space of the whole
vage, a diazonal water-merk line dividins this portion of the paper from the
renainder.

The handariting whieh is in ink resembles thet of a woman’
or young person. It may be disguised. The writer spells the word "Zellym™ in
one plece ané "ilelley" ir another. either the handwriting nor the printed
caaracters coapare with any of the specimens heretofore examinzd in the XKelly
case or other cases in which memters of the same gang have apeared.

An effort should be made to trace the naper as this is very
distinctive. Attention is invited to the signature, "The gang's pal." If the
letter is not completely =z hoax, this may indicate that the writer is a woman |
who has been more or less couversant with the activities of these men. The
fact that the letier is nmailed in Seattle does not appear to have any signifi-
cence as this can be easily arranged. If specimens of the hendwriting of
Vernon !3llsr, Sankey, and their women could be obitzined, they should be com-
pared with this letter. The letter was treated for lstent prints but none of
eny velue were cdeveloped. This work was done bv '

/ orvory 14 '/ [ 7
S - Director. [ECORD “*‘*; N VSON OF NVESTIGATION
1 - Oxlehoma Citwve. ! . N
1 - Portlend. : 0OCT 13 1933 ?.M.
1 -ir, Xeeman. | Tl L n e oEhy OF WSTIE |
o 2 ratory. . ' § mmm s v A
¢ riLs DT * wnoa — FILE \
lvs {..,.xi .LS ]965 L .
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1806 Pirst National Bank Buil%
Cherlotte, N. €3 2 '@s.ﬁc . hae. Lac J
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Director - g.?,._“" : "7 &?

“Division of Investigation :

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. '

R

Dear Sir: i OCT "I 19‘33 1,$5@3“W c

I3 H
H L
Reference is made to Division letter of October 9, 1933,
in the case entitled GEORGE R. g(ELLY, with aliases, et al, Kid-
naping.

biee @ ot v v et oin

It is observed from the penultimate paragraph of your
letter that the Division is in receipt of newspaper clippings which
indicate that Hart¥austin end a companion are being held in Charlotte,
North Carolina; and from the last paregraph of your letter it is
noted that the pDivision wishes to be advised of the final disposi-
tion made of and Louis){ﬂerman, who were arrested elso
in Charlotte, and had in their possession a machine gun.

For your information, Hart Austin is identical with Louis -
Herman. Austin, alias Hermasn, was held for investigation in view of :
the fact that he was arrested at the seme time-was, and he

was released on October 5, 1933, without any prosecution.

who had in his possession at the time of his arrest at

Charlotte not a machine gun but a Luger with a stock and rapid fire
attechment, was on October 6, 1933, sentenced to serve eighteen

months on the roads for the unlawful possession of this weapon.

It is further observed from your letter that B. M. Haynes,
Chief of Detectives, Police Department, Spartanburg, South Carolina,
has written the Division, advising that he has under arrest Jeames L.

Dickson and Howard AfBullock for sefe-blowing in Spartenburg, and
t

wherein he states thdt Bullock and Dickson claim to have had dealings
with Bailey and Kelly in Oklahoma.

Since Mr. Haynes wrote the letter to the Division, I have been
in personal contact with him in Charlotte, and have discussed with
him Dickson and Bullock. Mr. Heynes furnished me with practically
the same information as is conteined in his letter to the Division,
but.in conversation with him, there was nothing to show that there

is any reason to bolieve there is any recent association of Dickson
end Bullock with Bailey and Kelly.

All bic

DESTROYED
MAR 18 1955




You are advised, however, that it was my intention, before
- the receipt of your letter, to have Bullock and Dickson interviewed
" by an Agent of this office and the results thereof furnished the
Division.

Very truly yourg,

n:E 1] DWIGHT BRANTLEY, Acting
cc-Kansas City ecial Agent in Charge
cc-Oklshoma City .

7-13




POLICE DEPARTMENT

C. W, TRAMMELL

cuIge

. 1933, comnending this department and esnecially
Lieutenants and tectives

U7C> and for
certaln services we were privileged to render your

{\ ‘ ) Mr, Tolson....‘ﬁ
~ v Mr. Clegg.........
Mr. Edwards .....

CITY OF DALLAS Mr. Egan.... 1
TEXAS Mr. Hughes. ...

JOHN N. EDY
CITY MANAGER Mr. Looke.........

October 2, 1933.

3}

Hon. John Edgar Hoover, Director
Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Hoover:

This will acknowledge with a great deal
of pleasure your favor under date of September 25,

splendid organlzation recently in the apprehension
of members of the Urschel kidnapping gang.

It is indeed gratifying to know that the
branch of govermment, of which you are its chief,
holds us in this sort of esteem and I hasten to
assure you that it is fully reciprocated. In this
connection I desire to state that in the opinion of
members of this department, myself included, that
¥r, F, J. Blake, your agent in charge in this city,
is one of the best officers and finest fellows they .
have ever had the pleasure of working with.

Again thanking you and assuring you of
our desire to be of further service when called upon,
I remain :

Yours very sincerely,

ﬂnmr é OLW/ mll

rn.,@s:ﬁi

CWT-p.
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8 1216 Smith Young Tower )

= _ San Antonio, Texas. N o '

= October 15, 183S. . oogg b1C

5 .

. - ' (o)

Special Agent in Charge;, * GEORGE R. KELLY ot al
Division of Investigeticn, . Kidnaping

U. 8. Departnent of Jussioe,
480 Postoffios Hldg.,
Dallas, Texas.

Dear 8ir:

Reference is hed to your z.otter of Oﬂobor :.z. 1933
reQuesting receipt for deposit on ges and ohomuty in the
name of Luﬂnr . unou &t 160 Malncke oonrt. an Antoup,
Texas,

znelmd hawuh you -m find upout nootpt llo. .
62060A issued by the San Antonio Pudlie Service Company, San
Antonio, Texss, Sept. 8, 1933, in the nmme of Mre. nouxo Mae
4rnold.

You will aleo rm deposit receiph leswma by the City.
Water M No. 33776 %o ln Flossie Mae Anol.d. 160 Melmeoke
Cours.

I an onclouu bérewith lettor ‘Mnuu to m A 1833,
San Antonio Lighs, City, from Nrs. Luther Arnold ia angwer to an
edvertiseasnt as t0 rental of fara which Mrs. Anold furnsd over
10 ms, The two recaipte and enclossd letter are all the papere
which Mrs. ATnold delivered %0 the writer at Sem Antomio.

p Vary truly pours,

. X
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October 13, 1933,

Nr. Oas 7. Jones,
Division of Iavestigatioa,
Ve 8. Departasat of Justice,

224, Federal Buildiag,
Oklahoms City, Oklahoma.

Dear 8irs

I am inclosiag herswith for your confideatial
information a copy of a letter which I have today sddressed
to Agent in Charge Colvin, and I want you to know of wy
apprebension of the phsaibility of discord in the event
tions whatsoever concerning the

in the Urschel case. I wish
-thls situation very carefully, and
that you not only refrain from making eny recomaendations
but that you keep me fully advised concerning such re-
quests &8 may be received from the donor of the reward,
either for information or for recommendations from your-
gelf or from Agent in Charge Oolvia, I appreciate that
this is a delicate situation and that it may be necessary
to furnish information. I want you to take every pre-
caution, however, to avoid making any recommendatione.

Very truly yours,

Director.

Inclosure No. 679090.

) Mﬁ. L8 .= '711’
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I thought I should_call imeediately to your attention the fact that = .
Harvey J. Bailey and Albert L, Hates, who were roceived at the Leavenworth.
Penitentiary Annex on Sunday porming, October 8th, for 1ife senterices on
convictions of conspiresy t0 kidnap at Oklahoma City, are known to be !
desperate and dangercus: criminals. Balley, as you know, is a former usoc{.
of Francis Eeating and Thomas flolden, who escaped from the Penitentiary at{ ™.- ..
Leavenworth some years ago and for whom this Division conducted an extensivé .
search, Keating end Holden too, you will recall, are alleged to have
-assisted in the sscape of Will QGreen upon the occasion whea Warden Wit te S
was taken by the prisoners as a hostage, Bailey was apprehended with Keating
and Holden on the 014 Miesion Golf Course at Kansss City, Missouri, He was
turned over to the Kansas State authorities on a charge of bank robbery and
was sentenced to 25 years in the Kansas Staste Peaitentlary, On Memorial
Day, May 30, 1933, he led a prison break at the Kensas State Penitentiary
when eleven convicts escaped, As you know, since that time three police
officers and cne agent of this Division were massacred at the Union Depot
at Kansas City as they were transporting Frank Mash, another member of this
notorious group of crimimals, to the Penitentiary, Rash having been at large
as an escape from Leavenworth for a period of two years, MNeabers of the
Bailey gang, who escaped fros the Kansas State Peniteutiary, have been
identified as sambers of the machine gun gang responsible for this massacre,

Albert L, Bates has a long criminal record and was wanted by several
states at the time of his apprebension at Denver, Oolorado, in connection
with the Urachel kidnaping case, He is an associate of George R, Kelly and
Harvey J, Bailey and iz alsc a member of the Keating-flolden gangs He had a
sachine gun with him at the time of his apprehenzion at Denver, and Harvey
Jo Bailey had a machine gua with him at the time of his apprehension at
Paradise, Texas.

Fith reference to George Re Kelly who, together with his wife Kathryn, _
has been sentenced to life imprisonment, I fesl that it is not nesessary
for me to indicate to you the reputation which Kelly has as en underworld
characters He is known to have associeted with Keating, Holden, and Bailey
for several years past. He has boasted that he could not be held in a '

peniten that be will .esoape, Hs has expressed regret thst he did
PRy .mtklnlr. Xschel at the time Albert Bates and he kidnaped Nr, Urachdnﬂ
‘ hothrum«!

. 0CT 131633
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Direstor, Bureau of Prisons, . -ae 10/13/33.

- T - .
¥ith reference t0 Kathryn Kelly, I am of the fira opinion that she
is a very dangerous criminal. Ewven prior to her connsction with the
Ursohe) kidnaping she has been referred to by the police in Texas as
.~-one of the most dangerous female criminals in that section of the country,
tathryn Kelly purchased ths machine gun with which her husband, Kelly,

vag armed at the time of the kidnapinge Ehe has Desn identified as the
writer of threatening letters received'by Mr, Urschel during the trial

of Harvey J, Bailey and Albert L, Batoamdth.umlunbou of the
Shcnnon fanily,

I felt it sy duty to acquaint you with these facts, in view of the
. desperate character of these prisoners, some of whom are now and others
will soon be incarcerated in United States Penitentiaries,

. Very truly yours,

Director,




m/@blC - Geteber 13, 193

MEMORANDUN YOR MR. WILLIAN STANLIY,
The Assistant to the Attormey Gemeral.

For your information, I a= trensmitting
herewith a oopy of a memorandum I have fust prepared
for ths Attornsy Generel, ontliming the plams for the
removal of George and Kathryn Kelly to the Leavemworth
?n!.tcntiary sand the Cimcimnati Workhowite, respectively.

Very truly ydn'o

Le T
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’Wi.bjo‘ T |  Octaber 13, 1933

IEMORANDON FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL,

For your iuformation I desire to advise you that we are trangfer-
ring this moruing fros Oklahoma City to the Leavenwerth Pemitentiary at
Leavenvorth, Kansas, George Kelly, He is bLeing trensferred Ly train n
vhat s known se & priscners® ear, This transfer is umder the supervision
of Hr, Barold Nethmm, mxmcmw«mumm.muuuuu-
WbylmuotthMcaetomcuy,nﬂ.aanhim
States marshal, nunmmzmmunh.nmmouyamt

noon todsy snd will arrive at Leavenworth, Kenses at alduight tonight, ire

rengemsnts have Mudctrtburuuukuaueuyhtothpdu

grouads so .that at no time will it be necessary to remowve Kelly froa ths car,
o

er for any of owr muumnmmutunmammamm
dtmthmm

The transfer of Ers, Katkryn Kelly, the wife of George Kelly, frea
Oklaboma City to the Cineimnati ¥orkhomse, which has been designated as the

institution in which this prisomer vlll be incarcerated, by the United States
Harshal at Oklahoms City will probabdly teks place within the mext few days,

umm »
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HAROLD NATHAN SAC COLVI N AGE'\ITS — AND ) DEPARTEL

WITH PR

ISONER TWELVE THIRTY PM ENROUTE LEAVENWORTH SUGGEST,

u PAY CHECKS—AND BE SENT THEIR HEADQUARTERs-"

" Mr. Nathan......

<. lvir. Totson.....

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Edwards ...
Egan

! Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Locke....... -
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- DL = Day Letter
. This is a full-rate ) l NM-NIS::
4y - Telegram. or Cable- g . Y Message
B4 grnmd %‘nless lmbxile- > L
terred character is in- LC=De Cable
o dicated by a suitable I ferred
o sign above or preced- : NLT = Cable Night Letter
3 ng the address. R. B, wHrre NEWCOMB CARLTON J.c \vn.l.mn N\ Ship Radiogram -/
: OHAIRNAN OF THE BOARD VIRST ViCS-Ry

The fling time usbownlnthed:tehueonfun-utetdqrmsmddwletun and the time of receipt atdaﬁmﬁnu&onw;ﬂthTANDm TIME,

Received at 708 14th St., N. W. Washington, D. C. L3 TS z
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MINUTES IN TRANSIT
FuLL-maTE | DAY LETTER

LIFT OKLAHOKACITY ONE TODAY PROCEEDING COLEMAN
EXAS TOMORROV CONTACT NEVW WITNESS RE CASE COLEMAN ET AL

N1 gaid A0

-

EARBORING KELLY AND IF MY PRESENCE NECESSARY VWILL PROCEED ;

~SANANGELO MONDAY WEEN COLEWAN ET AL CASE HW
FECERAL GRANZ JURY ADDRESS TONJGEHT TEXAS HOTtL HeRe 7ok 0&&(

3 Mr, Nafh .
CARE SHERIFF COLEMAN TEXAS“iwu OJZEQQL/( CoT 14 1€E3
‘ PR 4 - ‘
N\ JONES. v cdwards . y N e .=
‘ AL I R KN i 4 RGOS £

~& ~
] -~ ——— T g e
s Mr.Qunn....... ¢ 5 . v
WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS ARE APRROPRIATE-GIFTS FPR ALL OCCASIONS
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\ . H. 3. Buren of Inestigation |

Bepartment of Justice
Room 1403
370 Lexington Avenue

- b.TC/ ) ) _ New York, N. Y. -
7-19

— -

L2

October 13, 1933.

- Director, -
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

G
Re: GEORGE R. KELLY, with
. et al. Chas. F. Ursc
Dear Sir: Kidnaping. - :

i

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of September' ‘30th
relative to the transmitting of a carbon copy of a code telegram
which was sent from this office to the Oklahoma City OFfice under
date of September 25th.

I beg to advise that this carbon copy of the code telegram
was ipadvertently forwarded to the Division, and I am attaching
hereto a translated copy of the same.

Very truly yours,
-, ," 3
.Q_}« b,a.:.ﬂ‘é‘.”.\-

T. F. CULLEN,
Special Agent in Charge.
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SEPT. 25, 1933
11:15 aM 7

R H COLVIN
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
224 FEDERAL BUILDING
OKLAHOMA CITY. OKLAHOM

blc

URSCHEL KIDNAPING EMPIOYED AS SALESMAN BY AMERICAN

SAFETY RAZOR CORPORATION BROOKLYN NEWYORK “ORKING OUT OF NEWARK

NEWJERSEY REPORTED BY FAMILY TO BE TRAVELING IN OKLAHOMA

CULLEN

7=l15 - ’/77.
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Honorable J. Edgar Hoover,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

-Dear Sir:

On September 20th last, I mailed to your address a
letter of which enclosed is copy and not having had
a reply I feel quite sure that my original letter was
not calleé to your attention, hence am enclosing copy
for such consideration as in your judgment would be

Justified.
Yours very truly, .
' layor
WHB:DR
| Enc.
A
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' commissionens @ity of Arhmnre

. L
D. B. GAINES W. H, BATIS. MaYoR ORAH M. BRYANT, CITY TREASURER
E. T. FOSTER . . .
J. B. BOONE, Jr. HALE DUNN, CHigr OF PoLiCk

I ' . ‘

~~

L. M. THURSTON. CITY CLERK

J. €. WILLIAMS,
C. F. ADAMS, CITY MANAGER CITY ATTORNEY

W. D. TALIAFERRO . : 8. P. MATTHEWS, City ENGINEZER
Arhmurt, @M&l}m : A. Y. EASTERWOOD, CITY PHYSICIAN
FRANK JENNINGS. FIRE CHIEF

- - . (Copy of Letter of September 20, 1933)

-
L

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

DEEr Sir:

When the news was broadcast that HarveyoBailey had escaped
from the Dallas County jail the public was informed that the car in-
which he had escaped was heavily armed and it was the tnought of all
the people in this vicinity that this meant armed with machine gums.
When the police officers of the City of Ardmore were informed that
Bailey was headed toward this place, and when these officers started
out to intercept him they could not have had any thought other than
that the chances were exceedingly favorable one of two things would
occur, that is, that they would kill Harvey Bailey or that Bailey
would kill them or some of them. Notwithstanding this fact these
officers did not hesitate, but with the meager equipment they had and
with the grim determination to remove this menace from society, start
out to assist the offlcers of this government in the performance of
their duty. :

From the experience we, in this section have had with
fugutives of the Bailey Type, the people have been sub;ected to the
most heinous crimes, and although these officers receive a salary,
two of them gll2. 50 a month each and the other of less than {200. 00
they virtually took their lives in their hand in order to prevent a
repition of sucn crimes on the part of this escaped convict.

J' we have been informed that, while no official offer of a

reward had been offered, it was the intention of your office to offex
a Bubstantial reward for the capture of this man, and that only the
dispatch with which he mas recaptured prevented this reward from beir
offered. I feel that as a recognition of the faithful services per-
formed by these men, and further. as an inducement to police officers
the entire United stetes to perform like services in the future, the
government would do well to substantially reward these men.

I wish to assure you this letter is not being written at ti
request of any of the police officers of this city, and as a matter
fact they do not know it is being done.

Thanking you in advance for whatever consideration you car

to give this matter, I am
Respectfully %ZZZ?;;%gﬁingZJQZL
Vo~
Mayor of the City of Ardmore.

Vo BN <N ' L



. (] ) 2
l: I._
44 L October 13, 1933,
7-715 ~7498 -
. Honorable W, H. Batis,
- Mayor, ‘ -
- Ardsore, Oklahoma, _

Dear Mr. Batiss

I have received your letter of October 2, 1933,
encloeing a copy of ths letter which you eddressed this office,
under date of September 20th,

No doubt you have received ay letter of October
3rd, which apparently crossed your second letter in the mails,

Sincerely yours,

Director,
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(U ’ “ “) : Mr. Nathan....
\ - ’ 0 g Mr. Tolson e

1 Mr. Clcgg.....2.
| - 3 Mv. Edwards.
‘ .

. . PN ~

§ Mr. Hughes ¥
% Mr. Quinn...
i Mr. Lostar —

) : % Mr, Locke...
- ) . Helenea, Montena. . # S

October 2, 1933 T ——

3

A

-

Mr. Jo E. Hoover . _
- - Chief of Buresu of Identification
Viashington,”D. C.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed you will find & oclipping from the
news paper showing the picture of Geraldine Arnold
who gave the tip that led to the capture of Gsorge
Kelly. :

Bvery gangster and killer in the United
States now knows who this little girl is. Personally
I think it is a betreyal of pudblic confi8ence and it
should be a crime against society to give the nemes
of people who give such information to investigators
of crime,

To me all the glory that the prosecution of
Bailey end Bates should have was wiped out by the absolute
betraysl of Public Confidence in giving so much infor-
mation to the press.

ilow do the investigators expect to get tigs
if the public knows their names will be given to the
press end in the Sundey morning papers they will see
their pictures as the ones who gave the tips.

If this Kelly case was the only one in which
nemee of private citizens who divulged information
vere given to the press, it would be different but it
seems to be the practice for the investigators to tell
about everything they do end know. This in my opinion
is why it is so hard to enforce the law in this—eount
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_ Dur 8irs

I desire to acknowledge receipt of your commu-
nication of October 2, 1933, together with the news-
peper clipping, a photograph of GersldinesiArnold, the
young girl who furnished eome information in connection
with the apprehension of George R. Kelly, wanted for the
kidnaping of Charles Urschel, of Oklahome City, Oklshoma,.

I want you to know that I fully agree with the
sentiments which you express iam your letter. I as un-
alterably opposed to the disclosure of suchycoanfidential
foformation and I want to assure you thaet the informa-
tion which you refer to, the identity of the Arnold child,
w48 most certainly not given to the press or to any out-
eide sources by this Division or amy of its employees.
In fact, this Diviesion exerclsed every possible pre-
caution to prevent the disclosure mentioned in your
letter., and it reached the press through no fault of
Oourse.

I ;iesire to thank you for your letter and to
aspure yoQ that I am in full accord with your thought
on suctiy blicity.

Very truly yours,

Director.

e AL
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4 0 Federal Build‘ing. : Wor. LOTKO. caveen o
Dalles, Texas. . T b
Dj‘\ A October 13, 193. R
Director,

Division of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice, :
washington, D. C. g/ -
e
Re: CASS COLEMAN and WILL CASEY,
Harboring Fugitives.

Dear Sir:

In reply to Division letter of October 10, 193
concerning the cases against Cass Coleman and iill Casey,
these cases will probably be celled for trial at San Angelo
on Lionday, October 16.

It is my intention to go to San ingelo at that

time, and I will advise the Division promptly of any develo-
mentse.

Very truly yours,

(4 e

F./f. BLAKE,
Special sgent in Charge.

FJBAID'kiK:’

62-427
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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224 Federel Building D QAN 1
T Oklahoma City, Oklahoma g 0 i
- : Ootober 11, 1933
- V=S
--Special Agent in Charge o
Division of Imstipu:m. INVEXEL
Us.S. Department of Justioe, .
Suite L, Federal Building, T o
Eansas City, Missouri. A (\““Z‘?-
Dear sSir: Y

On June 19, 1933 at 10:14 P.M. one Jorn(llau registered

" at the Biltmore Hotel, OKlahomm City, and gave his place of residence as

4117 Homes Street, Kansas City, Missouri, and was assigned to room 1909.

ndividual by the name of Jerome Wallace has been identified by

of the Biltmore Hotel as being George Kelly. ‘48 posie.
tive of his fdentification. When Wallace registered, mads some
mention of the Kansas City killimg, at which time Kelly mads some keen,
sarcastic remark to the orfoct, “That's mothing.” I suggest thet appropri-
ate investigtion de mde at Xansas City amd ascertain if there is such an
address as 4117 Homes Street. It may possibly be Holmes Street.

I also suggest that you secure & photogreph of George Kelly and -
oxhibit eame to all those individuals in the vicinity of the home on Edge- °

vale Road where Vexrne Miller lived, with the view of possidbly placing Kelly
definitely in Kansas City on or about June 17, 1953. I further suggest that

you also show the photogreph of Kathryn Kelly at the same pouxtn you exhibit
Georgs Xelly's photogreph.

" In addition, please show the photograph of George Kelly to the
various people et the Union Station, Kansas City, issouri, particularly

who claims she identified "Pretty Boy” Floyd. There is some
resemblanss between Floyd amd Kelly -~ in fact, he is frequemtly called
"Floyd". It may be that the individual whom she claime to have seen at
the Union Station on the moming of the messacre was not Floyd but Kelly.

There are also other sources of mquiiy with respect to Kelly and

his wife at Kansas City, Missouri but Special mt*u familiar with
all the details in connection with this matter and I am not setting same ocut

in detail in this letter; however, I suggest that the mtter be covered m-.ri_ '
clouly and thoroughly.

Very truly yours,

R. E. Vetterli,
cc=Division. Special 4sgent in Charge.

Al bIC
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Dallas; Texas
Octsbar 11, 1933 .

P11

L."DEXED

One2i-) Apent irn Cheree,
Divicion of Investirntion,
U. 4, Department of Ju-iice, .
1900 Berkers' Buil'ing, : /RS
Chicuro, IN1. e A
Deax Sir: /

RZ: .. ERoLE

Upon telephonic instruetions of Assistant Director, H.
Nathan, on this date Geraldine Arnold was contancted and upon deing
Questioned state? that she was with George Kelley and I'atheryn
Falley, Yuritives, in Chica~o in 3Servterber; that George Kellay
vent out of the apartment where ther were stopping two or three
timas to see Joe Bergle; that on the day before they left Chicaro,
Gnorre Felley came into the anartment nan’ sinted <‘hat Joe wanted
to know i ke wante? o couple of quarts of whisker but ‘het he (¥-llier!
told Joe that one quart would be plenty; that on the next day

(Septemlrer 22; Georre an! Eatheryn Kelley and hersalf (Geraldine
Arnold) left the apartment, taking their grips *ith them and went in
e taxi cnr to “"Joe Bargle's sal -on”; thet this vee in V- morning;
that vhen they got to the saloon Joe Bergle came in and they went

to a booth; Joe said "here is that money you said to get for you"
and handed George Kelley a roll of bills, and George saic "is it

al! there), - $200.0N7"; an: Bergle said "yes". That at that time

Berrle slso gave Oeorge Kelley a quart of ~hiskey. Katheryn Felley

8nid tc Joe Ber:sle, "You hnve been swell, Josz, and
you ror it; that vlley 2iso thankeda Joe.

ant ferget

Gergliing AIMOlc 8480 B8TBILGG L U 8iT&D Ve 0y ullu
whiskey werc dniivered iy kelley by Bargie, Lciley, natheryn aad
she put their bap-uge in a taxi eat in front of thke snlonn end
wont to & gersse steout Ti7teen or sixtaen blocks Tror the salnenj
thet about a dlock fronm the garage she saw Joe Berrle getting cut
of his car; that they drove ar-und the corn2r an? sat in the taxi
¢~t about ten or fifteen minutes; that she saw Joe Bercle go intc
the garape and £illi:c station aeni drive out in & new 1333
Chavrolet sednn; thnat he cireled the block about two or thres ti-as
in that car ani then psrkeé {t in the block, across t<ie street Irom
vhe:;o they we:e walt’'ng; that they then loaced their barcage 4in the



‘Chawrolet ssdan and left {rmeiiately for Yemphis, Tennessce;
that vhile they were waiting for Bergle ther. on the street
in Chicero two police squad cars passed by and George Kelley
said "“hat's holding the man?”.

She also sta'cd that, - she thinks the day before
they left \Memphis, - Gaorge told Kstheryn "I turned the Ford
Coupe over to Joe Bargle and he said he would put {t in the
third story of his garago e

Special Agent in Charge, J. . Keith, of the
*eshington Field O07fice, arrived at t-eDallas Office on this
date and he also questioned Geraldine Arnold and ascertained from
her that the saloon supposed to delong to Joe Bergle to which
Ceorge and Katheryn Xelley took her, is at 1180 Michigan Avenue,
and that the epsrtment at which the Kelleys and she stopped while
in Chicrro wans the Astra.

The above informaetion was telephoned dy Mr, Keith to
the Chicago Division 0ffice by long distance telephonse.

Vary truly yours,

D. lL.. ¥cCormack, icting
Specinl sgent in Charge

o~

I -
‘)A\‘/
gec Division

cc Oklahoma City




420 Federal Building,
Dalles, Texas.

. October 12, §983,

: "s;mm Agent in cm-g..
Division of Investigation, - i
United States Department of J\mtm.

. Post Offies Building,
. pNe!Lorleana, 'Ia. ' L
T Re: THOMAS L. NANION, of Al
Obstmction of Inetuo.
| ".J'Dfo’@t_'sti-i-,;,. et ' R p

. In eaupnuu -ith roquut contauoa tn your R
DL lotter or October 9, 1933, I em trensmitting herewith em S
: of the civil urﬁoo eo-ualon's report on Thma L. l!uuon.

‘ turnishod by yonr orﬂco.

“Very truly m.

De. L. WIMCK Acting
' / Special LApent 1n Chargo.
ruc @D 1
co-Division
02420 '
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October 12, 1833, ‘

UZ{ORANDUM FOR iR. JOSEPH D. KSEAN
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENTRAL.

~.

'i{th reference to the anonymous letter forwarded
t0 you from Seattle, Washington, on September 30th, theré
is transmitted herewith a oopy of the laboratory reporte.

iifforts are being made to trace the paper and
obtain further specimens of handwriting for comparison.

Very truly yours,

Director.
me. ‘660338,
oy to:
% vklahoon Citve
.//.
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224 TYederal Blag.
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

October 11, 1933

o

e~

Special Agent in Charge
Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
201 Liberty National Life Bldg.

Birmingham, Alabama A 32 T
Q
Dear Sir: Re: George R. Kelly with sliases, et al
Kidnaping .
- The Superintendent of Msils, Post Office, Oklehoma City,

bas furnished this office with the following information:

lives at Carrier has
noticed that lately majil is being forwerded to this address
from Memphis, Tenn. same for The carrier
2180 reports that some other membder of the Tichenor tribde .
runs & paper in Harlingen, Texas and was up hers sbout the
'°Z‘0F TS time of the Urschel kidneping and this party (earrier does
!“VISHS’N ONE not recell his initials) received some mail while he was
0cTt 41333 Pl here shich had been forwarded to him from Demver, Coléd. which
seams to indicate that he was in Cemver about the time of the

kidneping.

"The above was recalled by the carrier after he noticed by
the papers that the Memphis Tichenor was involved to some
extent with Kelly." .

This is being referred to your office for such action
as you may deem appropriate.

Very truly yours,

® R. H. Colvi
ce: Division / A\\ b-\C/ SpecialoALO:; in Cherg



COMMISSIONERS i = o
W. L. GATES Y : .
CLIFFORD E. MURPHY o b

GE' AGE W. GREGG
POLICE

‘ . Bepartment of Jublic Safety

CITY OF CANANDAIGUA, N. Y.
POLICE

September 29, 1933,

'y

- - Division of Investigation,
U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.
Dear Sir:-
Would it be possible for you to send
us a photogravh and descrivtion of Albert L.

Bates, who is charged with the kidnapping of
0
Charles F. Urschel, at Oklehoma City.

Yours very truly,

Thomas P. Kinsellsa,
Chief of Police.

uvL

THOMAS P. KINSI
CHIEY OF PoLIC
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G Mr. Thomas P, Kinsellas,
’\ Chief of Police,
Canandaigua, New York

P

ily dear Chief:

I am in recelipt of your letter of September 29,
1933, wherein you request a photogreph and description of
ALBEPT L, BATES, who was convicted at Oklahoma City, Oklshoma
for the kidnaping of Charles F, Urschel.

Albert L., Butes 18 dessridbed as followss

Name - Albert L, Bates, aliases
George”Bates, James CFKiag, o

Beight - 5% 11°¢

Weight -~ 175 lbs.

Hair - light

Build - alim

Ryes - blue

Wounded in left shoulder, and has silver plate; knife
scar on right shoulder 3 or 4" long

Fingerprint classifications

6 23 W ITorIl 17.
U I X0

There are inclosed two oophi of a photozraph of
Albert L., Rates with aliases. '

Very truly yours,

1 e T Inele 677679 Director. "N,
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A'\ Colonel Sumpter Smith,

3070 Salisbury Road,
+=  Birmingham, Alabaxa.

Ostober 1'3, 1933. -

iy dear Colonels

Sr. W, Ae Rorer, the Agent in Charge of the Birming-
hem office of this Division, he= adviced me of the gplendid coopera-
tion extended by you to that offfce in furaisbing two aeroplanes for
transporting speciel agente of this Division from Birmingham to
Hemphis snd making possible the apprebension of the notorious
criminals, George Kelly and his wife, by a surprise early morning
epprosch, which avoided po‘ssiblo blaodshed.

I think that this ce is an excellent example of
what can be sccomplished by clo wmgn between the various
Governmeny Departzents, I wanted you ‘to % that I am deeply grate-

to you for Pe&r generous action, as well as to the officers serving
under you who so willingly inconvenienced themselves to assist the '
agents of this Divisfon upon that occasione

Eincerely yours,

Directors




JOMN EDGAR HOOVER ( ~ B :)
’ | Fiederal Buremr of Inbrestigation
M. 8. Department of Justice
Hiushington, B. €.
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“Received at 708 14th St., N. W. Wadnnﬂon.D C.
s »IDA5 53 NL BROWNSVILLE TE)\ 30

J EDGAR HCOVER,DIRECTOR=
é DlVlQION OF INVESTIGATICN WASHINGTON DC
j

| WISH TO CONGRATULATE YOU AND YOUR AGENTS Foaﬁﬁﬁﬂi;fg

{ AND TIMELY SUCCESS 1N THE UKSCHELL KIDNAPPINQ}L CAS. .ST0
7 PROQECUTORS HAVE THOROUGHLY 'LEARNED THAT ACT:

j ASSISTANCE 1S ESSENTIAL WHEN DEALING U-H TH _PEQF
{ CRIM!NALS STOP 4 HAVE NEVER DEALT.. WJTH

YOUR DEPARTMENT EITHER BY CORRESPONDENdE OR
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CT 17 1933 !lonorable J. S. Purl, ‘ R

United States District Attorney,
Brownsville, Texas. *

. o _. - -
N Iy Deer ir. Purl:
5 T desire to sitsznk ryou sincerely for your telerran
f
¢
3
)

Cctober 1st, and am »leased to learn of

cf cont:ratulations of C
the high regerd in which ou held the Division of Investigetion

3’ of this Depart:ient. %You can be assured thet it will be a pleesure
for me to cooperaste with you in any metter of wmutual interest,

T ] end I trust you will not hesitate to call upon this office for
072 assistance whenever you are confronted with a& matter in which
it will be possible for this Division to function.

Please accept my sincere thanks ard appreclatlon
for vour most cordial ‘message. .

+With kindest personal regards, I anm, “

Sincerely yours,

Director.
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: Twis casz omiamaTeo av  OKLABOMA CITY, ONL-EXAf- ‘2? ruxno. 77~
§ § meront sase an BATE WHEN MADE: POUCD POR WIHEGHRMADS | movoRT MADE BV -
& | s ' by
Dallas, Texes 10-13-33 .10-18+33
iy 1 ' -

\ ™S GIORGE KELLY BIREZS, with aliases; et el e or =
. MRS, 0, LIFOENSON - FUOITIVE ,
' Charleg F.-Trschsl - Victim .
N 5.

Kidnaping

aias wl({xm_chine gun to nan
who *loimed to ba o”ficar fro
Hortheastem Cklehona. '!ﬂ;lSelievea sale mode—

- " in Nov.mber, 1931, ~

- o e

P, &

. . Zj—
RUFIRINCH S latter from the YNew Yor: Ci4y Division 0fZfice

dated October 2, 1833,

LATLS: ) 4% GAL:ZSSVILLE, TEXa3.

N =53 fnterviewed in connsetion vith the snle of

- /Thonpson sub-machine gun o, 4685 cnd at fir:t stated that the machine gum wiich
{1 be obdtzinadl {rom the Auto Ordpenoe Corpo.ation must have been in Jamuary, 1241 anf
:| that hs eventuully roturnsd the gun to the Anto Ordpsnce Corporation, uni thal he
‘ shipped it to ther by oxpress end never df{4 eell it. He 4id, hovevar, fimally
furnish the follo.4ng affidavit: ‘ .

‘ :mn " Stute of Texas | Gainesville, Tex.
il County of Cookaf 10/12/33
( : - b’)&
s I, Gatnesville, Texas, upon
{ my oath doposs aud say that: . .ot .
-.;‘ ) In Junuary, 1931, I believe, T purchased Zrom the Auto
) Ordnance Compary of e~ “York, a Thompaon Jub-iachine gun. This
L, gun was seat to ms on corsigmment, as I wos a dealer for tig
-"\ . Joupany hee in Galnesville, Texas. I nover PO NOT wams N Mz sracks _
- | . ARCORDED ANO [NDEXEDy
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3aid for the gun at .‘g,, L tried to 3ell it to the
local Police Ospartmsnt”and glso to the Jolige Derartmut .
at ‘ichita Fells, Tefas, but was unsuce-Wsful. )
I becena azquaintad .1t} Gaorec axd Kathrvo Eelly in
1952 and they tried to get'me fo sell tham a Thompson
nlachino Gun, but I never 4id.
During Jovember, 1951., I think it was, I 891d ths @m
that vas shipped to me by the .into Ordmance 0o.; horewer
o7 that I atill hud ‘that gun in my possecsion vhenﬁ
&8s trizd horo'ad Celaouville Zor murder.
ne gun at gun ghop stout &

veolfa mere thet ve sold 4t {r Novembsr,

pULER lnstegd of 1@:1.

Tha pergon to Thom I sold ihe [wn wis a men cb~ut C5
. yoars of gg9, about &' 8" I hen:-.f. licht cumplected, atom*
140¢ in veight; heir Licinring 10 got gmer, He céme to ay
houre 4n, Y think 4 Chxysler Couns, an ;G hs ‘a8 &
offiger from *lo sorthoasteru pari of C‘da.hom, aad introduced

hi- s6lf es nsurly us I o=a recall a.n I sold the —un
to ham Zor 2195.0¢ cash. I buvo nyva¥® seen his:sincc.

L}

I vt Georgn is1ly 12 front of the Lujevtic Thiestre haze

acne_ti- ° or vinter, * ith a man }on ho {n%reduced
a3 Thot Tas 2009 t1.e cbout the tize I s0ld
the 4gGehins gun, lut I can't recell whathor it Toa

bofors oz' ’ter'ardc.

-

Tho lasat tims I saw G:orge Kelly mmd Kat :C) Va3 On

SatwMsv preca?ing the ni ut Jpecial Agen end
# of tus Divicion of Investagation, Umited Statcs
1 nt of Justics, ealled on me qud Quaotiorad me ad, ¥

homa, gomatime about the lsue of wrvst, 1353, .

T & Klaxts 4n ¥Ftolorsth,

In 198G o 1930, I ™=
Tyxas, and thzir geloaan {nformal ne that theva tas

"blg towm' boy who turtod to buy soms otuff -« guna « gha gnas
o oranados, - aa thut what I was sollire., I aoked
f he myen% 2the mon “as a orook. He aa$l *53ll, comethias
o thaet!, I said 'Fo, I 4on't vont to s hat Wl of o
man onything.! A fou dagu lator, » cske the naop of
thdt map, end ha rofused ic L:11 m, . .

Tho irst time I evep mct Ssorro Kslly, L8 cave L0 dse > -
at Oairoaville aud vgntod mo to €211 hix g tedlune gun, snd
stated he had bz of ma being an egent for Kachire Guns, throvigh
Loll & Klar of =t. ~orth, I did not sell Lil anything,

£

-
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not ask him for any oredertiais or Xdentification.

The above iz true and correct o tho best of my
knouledre and bolief,

Subseribed end sworn to before me, the undersigned

authority, at Cainasville, Texes, this 12th day of
Octover, i. D. 1833, . .

!peclc.l Agent, Division

- of Investigation,
U. 3. Dopartment of Justice,
Dollae, exas.® -

This stater2nt vwas token 1n affidavit form becuuse E regquested
that Agont place bim undor oath bafore he mads the statement. .agent has knom
for soms yesrs and he 1ls unvorthy ox bolisf, even under oath.

Chief of Policae, —, Gsiacsville, Texas, etated—
a Eiars

mrdsred BilIJohns, motorcycle officer, ané .Jalter¥lemmons, Fira Earshal,
in July, 1931 and tms triad in ome case only in Octcber, 1331

tated that the lest t had fhe gun in
hisc place s about two wasks befors 1al of , an? tkat subsequent
to that time, on mumorqus cocasionc hed sta to him that he &
still had the gun at his homo.
) PLNDDG, ;e
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